END TIME PHRASES

CATEGORIZED IN GROUPS

By Kimberly Habedank

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction	4
Husbandman; Early and Latter Rain; Harvest; Coming of the Lord (of the Harvest); to reap/thresh; Sickle; Wrath of God; husbandman	
Latter House	11
Coming of the Great and Dreadful Day of the Lord; At His Coming	12
The Day of the Lord; The Day of Judgment; The Judgment; His Day; The Day of W That Day; The Day of the Lord of Hosts; The Day that Cometh; The Day of the Lord Sacrifice/Wrath; Day of Rebuke; Day of Vengeance/Anger of our God; His Wrath; Distress of Nations	l's
Signs in the Sun, Moon and Stars Waves Roaring	26
The Year of Recompenses; His Appearing	
The Great Awakening	
The End of the World; The Judgment; The Day of Judgment; a day; an hour; the ho	our
The Last Days	34
Wrath of the Lamb;the Lamb; the great day of His wrath	36
Rapture or Taking Away of the Church	37
Coming of the Lord Jesus; The Day of Christ; Coming of Our Lord Jesus; Day of Je	esus 38
The Last Time(s); These last Times	40
The End	41
Day of God	42
The Last Day	43
Johnny Enlow 2/6/23 on Elijah Streams/Rumble	44
Johnny Enlow 5/1/23 on Elijah Streams/Rumble	51
Johnny Enlow 5/8/23 on Elijah Streams/Rumble	56
Johnny Enlow 7/17/23 on Elijah Streams/Rumble	59
Bo Polly 3/31/23. Day after Trump Indictment	64
Hank Kunneman 4/16/23 on Youtube	67

Introduction

I was meditating on this passage below where Jesus quoted from Isaiah 61. He didn't read the entire passage. In fact, it looks like He stopped mid sentence.

Luke 4:16-21 NKJV

So He came to Nazareth, where He had been brought up. And as His custom was, He went into the synagogue on the Sabbath day, and stood up to read. [17] And He was handed the book of the prophet Isaiah. And when He had opened the book, He found the place where it was written: [18] "The Spirit of the LORD is upon Me, Because He has anointed Me To preach the gospel to the poor; He has sent Me to heal the brokenhearted, To proclaim liberty to the captives And recovery of sight to the blind, To set at liberty those who are oppressed; [19] To proclaim the acceptable year of the LORD." [20] Then He closed the book, and gave it back to the attendant and sat down. And the eyes of all who were in the synagogue were fixed on Him. [21] And He began to say to them, "Today this Scripture is fulfilled in your hearing."

Isaiah 61:1-3 NKJV

"The Spirit of the Lord GOD is upon Me, Because the LORD has anointed Me To preach good tidings to the poor; He has sent Me to heal the brokenhearted, To proclaim liberty to the captives, And the opening of the prison to those who are bound; [2] To proclaim the acceptable year of the LORD, And the day of vengeance of our God; To comfort all who mourn, [3] To console those who mourn in Zion, To give them beauty for ashes, The oil of joy for mourning, The garment of praise for the spirit of heaviness; That they may be called trees of righteousness, The planting of the LORD, that He may be glorified."

There is a lot of debate lately regarding end times. Many are holding to traditional views handed down through centuries.

I've been listening to modern day prophetic voices, mostly ones who have been on or are associated with Elijah Streams (Rumble), and it appeared to me the church might have missed God's timeline. I wondered if perhaps the church has "merged" multiple events together in their thinking that God will group separately. Just as in the example of Jesus above, Jesus DID come to proclaim liberty, etc, but NOT to proclaim "...the day of vengeance of our God; To comfort all who mourn, [3] To console those who mourn in Zion, To give them beauty for ashes, The oil of joy for mourning, The garment of praise for the spirit of heaviness; That they may be called trees of righteousness, The planting of the LORD, that He may be glorified."

The other driving force for this research was the Parable of the Talents in Matthew 13. Instead of God rapturing out His church from an evil situation, He instead has His angels gather and punish all the wicked — leaving the righteous to shine forth as the sun in the kingdom of their Father. Also see Hebrews 12:25-27.

If you spend time meditating in Psalm 37, you will see Matthew 13:41-43 expounded upon:

Matthew 13:41-43 KJVS

The Son of man shall send forth his angels, and they shall gather out of his kingdom all things that offend, and them which do iniquity; [42] And shall cast them into a furnace of fire: there shall be wailing and gnashing of teeth. [43] <u>Then shall the righteous shine</u> forth as the sun in the kingdom of their Father. Who hath ears to hear, let him hear.

Psalm 37:1-11,28-29,35-40 NKJV

Do not fret because of evildoers, Nor be envious of the workers of iniquity. [2] For they shall soon be cut down like the grass, And wither as the green herb. [3] Trust in the LORD, and do good; Dwell in the land, and feed on His faithfulness. [4] Delight yourself also in the LORD, And He shall give you the desires of your heart. [5] Commit your way to the LORD, Trust also in Him, And He shall bring it to pass. [6] He shall bring forth your righteousness as the light, And your justice as the noonday. [7] Rest in the LORD, and wait patiently for Him; Do not fret because of him who prospers in his way, Because of the man who brings wicked schemes to pass. [8] Cease from anger, and forsake wrath; Do not fret-it only causes harm. [9] For evildoers shall be cut off; But those who wait on the LORD, They shall inherit the earth. [10] For yet a little while and the wicked shall be no more; Indeed, you will look carefully for his place, But it shall be no more. [11] But the meek shall inherit the earth, And shall delight themselves in the abundance of peace. [28] For the LORD loves justice, And does not forsake His saints; They are preserved forever, But the descendants of the wicked shall be cut off. [29] The righteous shall inherit the land, And dwell in it forever. [35] I have seen the wicked in great power, And spreading himself like a native green tree. [36] Yet he passed away, and behold, he was no more; Indeed I sought him, but he could not be found. [37] Mark the blameless man, and observe the upright; For the future of that man is peace. [38] But the transgressors shall be destroyed together; The future of the wicked shall be cut off. [39] But the salvation of the righteous is from the LORD; He is their strength in the time of trouble. [40] And the LORD shall help them and deliver them; He shall deliver them from the wicked, And save them, Because they trust in Him.

My interest was piqued.

On a hunch, I decided to do key-phrase searches on terms associated with end time events. I chose to work these searches in the KJV. Most of what this document contains are scriptures with key phrases underlined. As time went on, I started grouping phrases together which appeared to have a common theme...such as wealth transfer or judgment of Babylon.

Before each scriptural grouping are notes I've made based on research and thoughts/ insights from the prophetic voices I've listened to for a few years.

There is plenty of room for you to draw your own conclusions.

What should excite all of us is the idea that God may have the following planned PRIOR to the final battle:

- wealth transfer to the saints
- judgment of the worldly system (Babylon)
- 1 billion soul harvest
- God's glory filling the earth

Enjoy digging....

Kimberly Habedank

Husbandman; Early and Latter Rain; Harvest; Coming of the Lord (of the Harvest); time to reap/ thresh; Sickle; Wrath of God; husbandman

- Seems like God Himself will do some pruning/burning in the church.
- The early rain fell in October; the latter rain fell chiefly in the the months of March and April, just before the harvest.
- Rain signifies a time of blessing.
- After the heaven gives rain, the earth brings forth her fruit.
- Seems connected to a visitation of God and a judgment on the evil shepherds and the goats.
- After evil is gathered and burned, then shall the righteous shine forth as the sun in the Kingdom of their Father. This doesn't necessarily mean heaven. Study Isaiah 60 and Psalm 37.
- The harvest could be connected with the Parable of the Tares and Wheat (Matt 13).
- The end of the world's system (Babylon) could be different than "the end."
- Could a cleansing followed by a Kingdom reign come between the end of the world's system and the end?
- Johnny Enlow commenting on Hosea 6:2-3 said two days = 2000 years; he feels we are now living in the 3rd day.
- Could be a time of blessing for Israel.

Deuteronomy 11:10-14 KJVS

[10] For the land, whither thou goest in to possess it, is not as the land of Egypt, from whence ye came out, where thou sowedst thy seed, and wateredst it with thy foot, as a garden of herbs: [11] But the land, whither ye go to possess it, is a land of hills and valleys, and drinketh water of the rain of heaven: [12] A land which the Lord thy God careth for: the eyes of the Lord thy God are always upon it, from the beginning of the year even unto the end of the year. [13] And it shall come to pass, if ye shall hearken diligently unto my commandments which I command you this day, to love the Lord your God, and to serve him with all your heart and with all your soul, [14] That I will give you the rain of your land in his due season, the first rain and the latter rain, that thou mayest gather in thy corn, and thy wine, and thine oil.

Jeremiah 51:33 KJVS

For thus saith the LORD of hosts, the God of Israel; The daughter of Babylon is like a threshingfloor, <u>it is time to **thresh** her: yet a little while, and the time of her **harvest** shall come.</u>

Hosea 6:2-3 NKJV

<u>After two days He will revive us; On the third day He will raise us up, That we may live</u> <u>in His sight. [3]</u> Let us know, Let us pursue the knowledge of the LORD. His going forth is established as the morning; **He will come to us like the rain, Like the latter and** former rain to the earth.

Joel 2:23-32 KJVS

[23] Be glad then, ye children of Zion, and rejoice in the Lord your God: for he hath given you the former rain moderately, and he will cause to come down for you the rain, the former rain, and the latter rain in the first month. [24] And the floors shall be full of wheat, and the vats shall overflow with wine and oil. [25] And I will restore to you the years that the locust hath eaten, the cankerworm, and the caterpiller, and the palmerworm, my great army which I sent among you. [26] And ye shall eat in plenty, and be satisfied, and praise the name of the Lord your God, that hath dealt wondrously with you: and my people shall never be ashamed. [27] And ye shall know that I am in the midst of Israel, and that I am the Lord your God, and none else: and my people shall never be ashamed. [28] And it shall come to pass afterward, that I will pour out my spirit upon all flesh; and your sons and your daughters shall prophesy, your old men shall dream dreams, your young men shall see visions: [29] And also upon the servants and upon the handmaids in those days will I pour out my spirit. [30] And I will shew wonders in the heavens and in the earth, blood, and fire, and pillars of smoke. [31] The sun shall be turned into darkness, and the moon into blood, before the great and the terrible day of the Lord come. [32] And it shall come to pass, that whosoever shall call on the name of the Lord shall be delivered: for in mount Zion and in Jerusalem shall be deliverance, as the Lord hath said, and in the remnant whom the Lord shall call.

Zechariah 10:1-6 KJVS

[1] Ask ye of the Lord rain in the time of **the latter rain**; so the Lord shall make bright clouds, and give them showers of rain, to every one grass in the field. [2] For the idols have spoken vanity, and the diviners have seen a lie, and have told false dreams; they comfort in vain: therefore they went their way as a flock, they were troubled, because there was no shepherd. [3] Mine anger was kindled against the shepherds, and I punished the goats: for the Lord of hosts hath visited his flock the house of Judah, and hath made them as his goodly horse in the battle. [4] Out of him came forth the corner, out of him the nail, out of him the battle bow, out of him every oppressor together. [5] And they shall be as mighty men, which tread down their enemies in the mire of the streets in the battle: and they shall fight, because the Lord is with them, and the riders on horses shall be confounded. [6] And I will strengthen the house of Judah, and I will save the house of Joseph, and I will bring them again to place them; for I have mercy upon them: and they shall be as though I had not cast them off: for I am the Lord their God, and will hear them.

Zechariah 13 — mentions **husbandman** and refining of a remnant of Israel and the phrase "in that day."

Matthew 13:27-30,38-43 KJVS

[27] So the servants of the householder came and said unto him, Sir, didst not thou sow good seed in thy field? from whence then hath it tares? [28] He said unto them, An

enemy hath done this. The servants said unto him, Wilt thou then that we go and gather them up? [29] But he said, Nay; lest while ye gather up the tares, ye root up also the wheat with them. [30] Let both grow together until the **harvest**: and in the time of harvest I will say to the reapers, Gather ye together first the tares, and bind them in bundles to burn them: but gather the wheat into my barn. ... [38] The field is the world; the good seed are the children of the kingdom; but the tares are the children of the wicked one; [39] The enemy that sowed them is the devil; the **harvest** is the end of the world; and the reapers are the angels. [40] As therefore the tares are gathered and burned in the fire; so shall it be in the end of this world. [41] The Son of man shall send forth his angels, and they shall gather out of his kingdom all things that offend, and them which do iniquity; [42] And shall cast them into a furnace of fire: there shall be wailing and gnashing of teeth. [43] Then shall the righteous shine forth as the sun in the kingdom of their Father. Who hath ears to hear, let him hear.

John 15:1-2 KJVS

[1] I am the true vine, and <u>my Father is the **husbandman**</u>. [2] Every branch in me that beareth not fruit he taketh away: and every branch that beareth fruit, he purgeth it, that it may bring forth more fruit.

Acts 14:17 KJVS

[17] Nevertheless he left not himself without witness, in that he did good, and gave us **rain from heaven**, and fruitful seasons, filling our hearts with food and gladness.

Ephesians 5:5-7 KJVS

For this ye know, that no whoremonger, nor unclean person, nor covetous man, who is an idolater, hath any inheritance in the kingdom of Christ and of God. [6] Let no man deceive you with vain words: for <u>because of these things cometh the **wrath of God** upon the children of disobedience. [7] Be not ye therefore partakers with them.</u>

Colossians 3:4-7 KJVS

When Christ, who is our life, shall appear, then shall ye also appear with him in glory. [5] Mortify therefore your members which are upon the earth; fornication, uncleanness, inordinate affection, evil concupiscence, and covetousness, which is idolatry: [6] For which things' sake the wrath of God cometh on the children of disobedience: [7] In the which ye also walked some time, when ye lived in them.

Hebrews 6:7 KJVS

[7] For the earth which drinketh in the **rain** that cometh oft upon it, and bringeth forth herbs meet for them by whom it is dressed, receiveth blessing from God:

James 5:7-8 KJVS

[7] Be patient therefore, brethren, unto **the coming of the Lord**. Behold, the **husbandman** waiteth for the precious fruit of the earth, and hath long patience for it, <u>until he receive **the early and latter rain**</u>. [8] Be ye also patient; stablish your hearts: for **the coming of the Lord** draweth nigh.

James 5:18 KJVS

[18] And he prayed again, and the heaven gave **rain**, and the earth brought forth her fruit.

Revelation 14:9-10,14-20 KJVS

And the third angel followed them, saying with a loud voice, If any man worship the beast and his image, and receive his mark in his forehead, or in his hand, [10] <u>The</u> same shall drink of **the wine of the wrath of God**, which is poured out without mixture into the cup of his indignation; and he shall be tormented with fire and brimstone in the presence of the holy angels, and in the presence of the Lamb:

And I looked, and <u>behold a white cloud, and upon the cloud one sat like unto the Son</u> of man, having on his head a golden crown, and in his hand a **sharp sickle**. [15] And another angel came out of the temple, crying with a loud voice to him that sat on the cloud, <u>Thrust in thy **sickle**</u>, and **reap**: for the time is come for thee to reap; for the harvest of the earth is ripe. [16] And he that sat on the cloud thrust in his **sickle** on the earth; and the earth was **reaped**. [17] And another angel came out of the temple which is in heaven, he also having a **sharp sickle**. [18] And another angel came out from the altar, which had power over fire; and cried with a loud cry to him that had the **sharp sickle**, saying, <u>Thrust in thy **sharp sickle**</u>, and gather the clusters of the vine of the earth; for her grapes are fully ripe. [19] And the angel thrust in his sickle into the earth, and gathered the vine of the earth, and cast it into **the great winepress of the wrath of God**. [20] And the winepress was trodden without the city, and blood came out of the winepress, even unto the horse bridles, by the space of a thousand and six hundred furlongs.

Latter House

- Seems connected to a shaking and also wealth transfer and entrance of God's glory.
- Darius/Cyrus is King Trump was called Cyrus by Israel's Netanyahu. Trump was our 45th President — Cyrus is mentioned in Isaiah 45.
- Prophet Kim Clement prophesied "no more war" ... and this passage talks about peace.
- Hebrews 12 references one more shaking.

Haggai 2:6-10,19,21-23 KJVS

For thus saith the Lord of hosts; Yet once, it is a little while, and I will shake the heavens, and the earth, and the sea, and the dry land ; [7] And I will shake all nations, and the desire of all nations shall come: and I will fill this house with glory, saith the Lord of hosts. [8] The silver is mine, and the gold is mine, saith the Lord of hosts. [9] The glory of this latter house shall be greater than of the former, saith the Lord of hosts: and in this place will I give peace, saith the Lord of hosts. [10] In the four and twentieth day of the ninth month, in the second year of Darius, came the word of the Lord by Haggai the prophet, saying, [19] Is the seed yet in the barn? yea, as yet the vine, and the fig tree, and the pomegranate, and the olive tree, hath not brought forth: from this day will I bless you. [21] Speak to Zerubbabel, governor of Judah, saving, I will shake the heavens and the earth; [22] And I will overthrow the throne of kingdoms, and I will destroy the strength of the kingdoms of the heathen; and I will overthrow the chariots, and those that ride in them; and the horses and their riders shall come down, every one by the sword of his brother. [23] In that day, saith the Lord of hosts, will I take thee, O Zerubbabel, my servant, the son of Shealtiel, saith the Lord, and will make thee as a signet: for I have chosen thee, saith the Lord of hosts.

Hebrews 12:25-27 KJVS

See that ye refuse not him that speaketh. For if they escaped not who refused him that spake on earth, much more shall not we escape, if we turn away from him that speaketh from heaven: [26] Whose voice then shook the earth: <u>but now he hath promised</u>, saying, Yet once more I shake not the earth only, but also heaven. [27] And this word, Yet once more, signifieth the removing of those things that are shaken, as of things that are made, that those things which cannot be shaken may remain.

Coming of the Great and Dreadful Day of the Lord; At His Coming

- Another appearance of Elijah the prophet prior?
- Why would God threaten to smite the earth with a curse if it isn't a separate time from the final time of judgment?
- Seems like there will be a time of restoration and rebuilding of the wall, and an appearance (His glory?) of the Messiah.
- After some time, the glory will depart (rapture?) and evil will once again rule the land, followed by Armageddon.
- Christ calls Himself the GREAT king and DREADFUL (to be awed) among the heathen. Seems like a time of judgment on the earth for the weak/evil church and an awakening for the heathen. Glory will appear and wake up the world!
- Isaiah 13 sure lines up with Parable of the Tares and Wheat.
- Aligns with the Elijah Streams prophets who are calling out Babylon, comparing the spirit filled church to the Gideon remnant or mighty ones, judgment for the sinners, darkness (no internet or power for awhile?), financial wealth transfer — gold, and a great "shakening."
- Isaiah 13:14 may happen should the financial system require repayment in currency of their birth. I've heard mention of this possibility.

Isaiah 2:12 - KJV

For **the day of the Lord of hosts** shall be upon every one that is proud and lofty, and upon every one that is lifted up; and he shall be brought low:

Isaiah 13:1,3,5-15,19 KJV

The burden of Babylon, which Isaiah the son of Amoz did see. [3] I have commanded my sanctified ones, I have also called my mighty ones for mine anger, even them that rejoice in my highness. [5] They come from a far country, from the end of heaven, even the LORD, and the weapons of his indignation, to destroy the whole land. [6] Howl ye; for **the day of the LORD** is at hand; it shall come as a destruction from the Almighty. [7] Therefore shall all hands be faint, and every man's heart shall melt: [8] And they shall be afraid: pangs and sorrows shall take hold of them; they shall be in pain as a woman that travaileth: they shall be amazed one at another; their faces shall be as flames. [9] Behold, the day of the LORD cometh, cruel both with wrath and fierce anger, to lay the land desolate: and he shall destroy the sinners thereof out of it. [10] For the stars of heaven and the constellations thereof shall not give their light: the sun shall be darkened in his going forth, and the moon shall not cause her light to shine. [11] And I will punish the world for their evil, and the wicked for their iniquity; and I will cause the arrogancy of the proud to cease, and will lay low the haughtiness of the terrible. [12] I will make a man more precious than fine gold; even a man than the golden wedge of Ophir. [13] Therefore I will shake the heavens, and the earth shall remove out of her place, in the wrath of the LORD of hosts, and in the day of his fierce anger. [14] And it shall be as the chased roe, and as a sheep that no man taketh up:

they shall every man turn to his own people, and flee every one into his own land. [15] Every one that is found shall be thrust through; and every one that is joined unto them shall fall by the sword. [19] <u>And Babylon, the glory of kingdoms, the beauty of the Chaldees' excellency, shall be as when God overthrew Sodom and Gomorrah.</u>

Daniel 7:3-7,17-18 KJVS

[3] And four great beasts came up from the sea, diverse one from another. [4] The first was like a lion, and had eagle's wings: I beheld till the wings thereof were plucked, and it was lifted up from the earth, and made stand upon the feet as a man, and a man's heart was given to it. [5] And behold another beast, a second, like to a bear, and it raised up itself on one side, and it had three ribs in the mouth of it between the teeth of it: and they said thus unto it, Arise, devour much flesh. [6] After this I beheld, and lo another, like a leopard, which had upon the back of it four wings of a fowl; the beast had also four heads; and dominion was given to it. [7] After this I saw in the night visions, and behold **a fourth beast, dreadful** and terrible, and strong exceedingly; and it had great iron teeth: it devoured and brake in pieces, and stamped the residue with the feet of it: and it was diverse from all the beasts that were before it; and it had ten horns. ... [17] These great beasts, which are four, are four kings, which shall arise out of the earth. [18] But the saints of the most High shall take the kingdom, and possess the kingdom for ever, even for ever and ever.

Daniel 9:4,21-27 KJVS

[4] And I prayed unto the Lord my God, and made my confession, and said, **O Lord**, the great and dreadful God, keeping the covenant and mercy to them that love him, and to them that keep his commandments; ... [21] Yea, whiles I was speaking in prayer, even the man **Gabriel**, whom I had seen in the vision at the beginning, being caused to fly swiftly, touched me about the time of the evening oblation. [22] And he informed me, and talked with me, and said, O Daniel, I am now come forth to give thee skill and understanding. [23] At the beginning of thy supplications the commandment came forth, and I am come to shew thee; for thou art greatly beloved: therefore understand the matter, and consider the vision. [24] Seventy weeks are determined upon thy people and upon thy holy city, to finish the transgression, and to make an end of sins, and to make reconciliation for iniquity, and to bring in everlasting righteousness, and to seal up the vision and prophecy, and to anoint the most Holy. [25] Know therefore and understand, that from the going forth of the commandment to restore and to build Jerusalem unto the Messiah the Prince shall be seven weeks, and threescore and two weeks: the street shall be built again, and the wall, even in troublous times. [26] And after threescore and two weeks shall Messiah be cut off, but not for himself: and the people of the prince that shall come shall destroy the city and the sanctuary; and the end thereof shall be with a flood, and unto the end of the war desolations are determined. [27] And he shall confirm the covenant with many for one week: and in the midst of the week he shall cause the sacrifice and the oblation to cease, and for the overspreading of abominations he shall make it desolate, even until the consummation, and that determined shall be poured upon the desolate.

Malachi 1:10-14 KJVS

[10] Who is there even among you that would shut the doors for nought ? neither do ye kindle fire on mine altar for nought. <u>I have no pleasure in you</u>, saith the Lord of hosts, neither will I accept an offering at your hand. [11] For from the rising of the sun even unto the going down of the same <u>my name shall be great among the Gentiles; and in every place incense shall be offered unto my name, and a pure offering: for my name shall be great among the heathen, saith the Lord of hosts. [12] But <u>ye have profaned it</u>, in that ye say, The table of the Lord is polluted; and the fruit thereof, even his meat, is contemptible. [13] Ye said also, Behold, what a weariness is it ! and ye have snuffed at it, saith the Lord of hosts; and ye brought that which was torn, and the lame, and the sick; thus ye brought an offering: should I accept this of your hand? saith the Lord. [14] But cursed be the deceiver, which hath in his flock a male, and voweth, and sacrificeth unto the Lord a corrupt thing: for I am a great King, saith the Lord of hosts, and **my name is dreadful among the heathen**.</u>

Malachi 4:5-6 KJVS

[5] Behold, I will send you Elijah the prophet before <u>the coming of **the great and**</u> <u>dreadful day of the Lord</u> : [6] <u>And he shall turn the heart of the fathers to the children</u>, and the heart of the children to their fathers, lest I come and smite the earth with a <u>curse</u>.

Acts 2:20 - Strong's Concordance w/ KJV

The sun shall be turned into darkness, and the moon into blood, before that **great and notable day of the Lord** come:

1 Corinthians 15:22-26 KJVS

[22] For as in Adam all die, even so in Christ shall all be made alive. [23] But every man in his own order: Christ the firstfruits; afterward they that are <u>Christ's at his coming</u>.
[24] <u>Then cometh the end</u>, when he shall have delivered up the kingdom to God, even the Father; when he shall have put down all rule and all authority and power. [25] For he must reign, till he hath put all enemies under his feet. [26] The last enemy that shall be destroyed is death.

The Day of the Lord; The Day of Judgment; The Judgment; His Day; The Day of Wrath; That Day; The Day of the Lord of Hosts; The Day that Cometh; The Day of the Lord's Sacrifice/Wrath; Day of Rebuke; Day of Vengeance/Anger of our God; His Wrath; Distress of Nations

- Time for believers to demonstrate love and faith vs fear. We are to stand out when this day comes.
- A day of separation. Church leaders judged; Babylon system judged.
- Meek shall inherit the earth (rule and reign) and have abundance of peace. Humbling of the prideful.
- Earth shaken & wealth tossed quickly aside as they run to escape.
- Could relate to the present judgment as it is calling out the foolish prophets who have made the heart of the righteous sad and strengthened the hands of the wicked.
- Prophets are comparing the present time to the Egyptian exodus, along with similar plagues such as darkness.
- The Lord is bringing judgment to followers of Baal and to those who have not sought the Lord or inquired of Him no personal relationship/heathen.
- Financial ruin for the wicked in 1 day. Financial gain for the righteous.
- Seems the Lord will reward some repentant hearts. It is the day of decision.
- The Lion of Judah will roar. Everyone will know this is the Lord's doing.
- Seems to be followed with season of blessing and favor from God, and the Great Awakening of the Holy Spirit upon all people.
- Sun of Righteousness comes with healing in His wings.
- Rev 18 seems to add that angelic activity will cause devastation in one hour's time.
- Trumpet (Trump?) sounding.
- I've heard comments from prophets that this is one literal 24 hour day.
- 70 years since Israel became a nation was 2018.
- Many in 2024 are clueless as to what is being prophesied because they are listening to fake news and tied up in the cares of this world. This day will come upon those in 2024 'unawares.'
- Prophets are calling saints to watch and pray like never before.
- Prophets are talking about a land of Goshen moment for those following after God in these days. ...they'll escape all these things that shall come to pass.
- Great White Throne Judgment phrases: Judgment of the great day; the day of Judgment; the day of the Lord Jesus; the judgment.
- Exodus 16:10 KJV (glory cloud connection) "And it came to pass, as Aaron spake unto the whole congregation of the children of Israel, that they looked toward the wilderness, and, <u>behold</u>, the glory of the LORD appeared in the cloud."

Deuteronomy 32:35 KJVS

[35] To me belongeth <u>vengeance</u>, and <u>recompence</u>; their foot shall slide in due time: for <u>the day of their calamity</u> is at hand, and the things that shall come upon them make haste.

Psalm 1:4-6 KJVS

The ungodly are not so: but are like the chaff which the wind driveth away. [5] Therefore the ungodly shall not stand in **the judgment**, nor sinners in the congregation of the righteous. [6] For the Lord knoweth the way of the righteous: but the way of the ungodly shall perish.

Psalm 37:11-13 KJVS

But <u>the meek shall inherit the earth; and shall delight themselves in the abundance of peace</u>. [12] The wicked plotteth against the just, and gnasheth upon him with his teeth. [13] The Lord shall laugh at him: for he seeth that **his day** is coming.

Proverbs 11:4 KJVS Riches profit not in **the day of wrath**: but righteousness delivereth from death.

Isaiah 2:11-12 KJVS

The lofty looks of man shall be humbled, and the haughtiness of men shall be bowed down, and <u>the Lord alone shall be exalted in **that day**</u>. [12] For **the day of the Lord of hosts** shall be upon every one that is proud and lofty, and upon <u>every one that is lifted up; and he shall be brought low:</u>

Isaiah 2:17 KJVS

And the loftiness of man shall be bowed down, and the haughtiness of men shall be made low: and the Lord alone shall be exalted in **that day**.

Isaiah 2:20-21 KJVS

In **that day** a man shall cast his idols of silver, and his idols of gold, which they made each one for himself to worship, to the moles and to the bats; [21] To go into the clefts of the rocks, and into the tops of the ragged rocks, for fear of the Lord, and for the glory of his majesty, when he ariseth to shake terribly the earth.

Isaiah 3:18 KJVS (Chapters 3&4 talk a lot about Israel) In **that day** the Lord will take away the bravery of their tinkling ornaments about their feet, and their cauls, and their round tires like the moon,

Isaiah 13:9-12 KJVS

Behold, **the day of the Lord** cometh, cruel both with wrath and fierce anger, to lay the land desolate: and <u>he shall destroy the sinners thereof out of it.</u> [10] For the stars of heaven and the constellations thereof shall not give their light: the sun shall be darkened in his going forth, and the moon shall not cause her light to shine. [11] <u>And I</u>

will punish the world for their evil, and the wicked for their iniquity; and I will cause the arrogancy of the proud to cease, and will lay low the haughtiness of the terrible. [12] I will make a man more precious than fine gold; even a man than the golden wedge of Ophir.

Isaiah 29:6-8 KJVS

[6] Thou shalt be visited of the Lord of hosts with thunder, and with earthquake, and great noise, with storm and tempest, and the flame of devouring fire. [7] And the multitude of all the nations that fight against Ariel, even all that fight against her and her munition, and that **distress** her, shall be as a dream of a night vision. [8] It shall even be as when an hungry man dreameth, and, behold, he eateth; but he awaketh, and his soul is empty: or as when a thirsty man dreameth, and, behold, he drinketh; but he awaketh, and his number of a night her multitude of all the **nations** be, that fight against mount Zion.

Isaiah 34:2,8 KJVS

[2] For the indignation of the Lord is upon all nations, and his fury upon all their armies: he hath utterly destroyed them, he hath delivered them to the slaughter. [8] For it is **the day of the Lord's vengeance**, and the year of recompences for the controversy of <u>Zion</u>.

Isaiah 61:2-11 KJV

[2] To proclaim the acceptable year of the Lord, and **the day of vengeance of our** God; to comfort all that mourn; [3] To appoint unto them that mourn in Zion, to give unto them beauty for ashes, the oil of joy for mourning, the garment of praise for the spirit of heaviness; that they might be called trees of righteousness, the planting of the Lord, that he might be glorified. [4] And they shall build the old wastes, they shall raise up the former desolations, and they shall repair the waste cities, the desolations of many generations. [5] And strangers shall stand and feed your flocks, and the sons of the alien shall be your plowmen and your vinedressers. [6] But ye shall be named the Priests of the Lord : men shall call you the Ministers of our God: ye shall eat the riches of the Gentiles, and in their glory shall ye boast yourselves. [7] For your shame ye shall have double; and for confusion they shall rejoice in their portion: therefore in their land they shall possess the double: everlasting joy shall be unto them. [8] For I the Lord love judgment, I hate robbery for burnt offering; and I will direct their work in truth, and I will make an everlasting covenant with them. [9] And their seed shall be known among the Gentiles, and their offspring among the people: all that see them shall acknowledge them, that they are the seed which the Lord hath blessed. [10] I will greatly rejoice in the Lord, my soul shall be joyful in my God; for he hath clothed me with the garments of salvation, he hath covered me with the robe of righteousness, as a bridegroom decketh himself with ornaments, and as a bride adorneth herself with her jewels. [11] For as the earth bringeth forth her bud, and as the garden causeth the things that are sown in it to spring forth; so the Lord God will cause righteousness and praise to spring forth before all the nations.

Isaiah 60:1-5 KJVS (just seems to fit here along with John 1:1-5) Arise, shine; for thy light is come, and <u>the glory of the Lord is risen upon thee</u>. [2] For, behold, <u>the darkness shall cover the earth, and gross darkness the people</u>: but the <u>Lord shall arise upon thee, and his glory shall be seen upon thee</u>. [3] And the Gentiles shall come to thy light, and kings to the brightness of thy rising. [4] <u>Lift up thine eyes</u> round about, and see: all they gather themselves together, they come to thee: thy sons <u>shall come from far, and thy daughters shall be nursed at thy side</u>. [5] Then thou shalt see, and flow together, and thine heart shall fear, and be enlarged; because the abundance of the sea shall be converted unto thee, the forces of the Gentiles shall come unto thee.

Isaiah 63:4 KJVS

[4] For the day of vengeance is in mine heart, and the year of my redeemed is come.

Jeremiah 10:10-11 KJVS

But the Lord is the true God, he is the living God, and an everlasting king: at **his wrath** the earth shall tremble, and the nations shall not be able to abide his indignation. [11] Thus shall ye say unto them, The gods that have not made the heavens and the earth, even they shall perish from the earth, and from under these heavens.

Jeremiah 46:1-2,10,27-28 KJVS

[1] The word of the Lord which came to Jeremiah the prophet against the Gentiles; [2] Against Egypt, against the army of Pharaoh-necho king of Egypt, which was by the river Euphrates in Carchemish, which Nebuchadrezzar king of Babylon smote in the fourth year of Jehoiakim the son of Josiah king of Judah. [10] For this is **the day of the Lord God of hosts, a day of vengeance**, that <u>he may avenge him of his adversaries:</u> and the sword shall devour, and it shall be satiate and made drunk with their blood: for the Lord God of hosts hath a sacrifice in the north country by the river Euphrates. [27] But fear not thou, O my servant Jacob, and be not dismayed, O Israel: for, behold, I will save thee from afar off, and thy seed from the land of their captivity; and Jacob shall return, and be in rest and at ease, and none shall make him afraid. [28] <u>Fear thou not</u>, O Jacob my servant, saith the Lord : for I am with thee; for I will make a full end of all the nations whither I have driven thee: but I will not make a full end of thee, but correct thee in measure; yet will I not leave thee wholly unpunished.

Lamentations 1:21 KJVS

They have heard that I sigh: <u>there is none to comfort me</u>: all mine enemies have heard of my trouble; they are glad that thou hast done it : thou wilt bring **the day that thou hast called**, and they shall be like unto me.

Lamentations 2:21-22 KJV

The young and the old lie on the ground in the streets: my virgins and my young men are fallen by the sword; thou hast slain them <u>in the day of thine anger</u>; thou hast killed, and not pitied. [22] Thou hast called as in a solemn day my terrors round about,

so that in **the day of the LORD'S anger** none escaped nor remained: those that I have swaddled and brought up hath mine enemy consumed.

Ezekiel 13:3-5,9-10,22-23 KJV

Thus saith the Lord GOD; <u>Woe unto the foolish prophets</u>, that follow their own spirit, and have seen nothing! [4] O Israel, thy prophets are like the foxes in the deserts. [5] Ye have not gone up into the gaps, neither made up the hedge for the house of Israel to stand in the battle in **the day of the LORD**. [9] And mine hand shall be upon the prophets that see vanity, and that divine lies: they shall not be in the assembly of my people, neither shall they be written in the writing of the house of Israel, neither shall they enter into the land of Israel; and ye shall know that I am the Lord GOD. [10] <u>Because</u>, even because they have seduced my people, saying, Peace; and there was no peace; and one built up a wall, and, lo, others daubed it with untempered morter: [22] Because with lies ye have made the heart of the righteous sad, whom I have not made sad; and strengthened the hands of the wicked, that he should not return from his wicked way, by promising him life: [23] Therefore ye shall see no more vanity, nor divine divinations: for I will deliver my people out of your hand: and ye shall know that I am the LORD.

Ezekiel 30:3,6,13,19 KJV

For the day is near, even **the day of the LORD** is near, <u>a cloudy day</u>; it shall be <u>the time</u> <u>of the heathen</u>. [6] Thus saith the LORD; They also that uphold Egypt shall fall; and the pride of her power shall come down: from the tower of Syene shall they fall in it by the sword, saith the Lord GOD. [13] Thus saith the Lord GOD; <u>I will also destroy the idols</u>, and I will cause their images to cease out of Noph; and there shall be no more a prince of the land of Egypt: and I will put a fear in the land of Egypt. [19] <u>Thus will I execute</u> judgments in Egypt: and they shall know that I am the LORD.

Ezekiel 39:7-8 KJVS

So will I make my holy name known in the midst of my people Israel; and <u>I will not let</u> them pollute my holy name any more: and the heathen shall know that I am the Lord, the Holy One in Israel. [8] Behold, it is come, and it is done, saith the Lord God ; this is **the day** whereof I have spoken.

Hosea 5:8-9 KJVS

Blow ye the cornet in Gibeah, and the trumpet in Ramah: cry aloud at Beth-aven, after thee, O Benjamin. [9] Ephraim shall be desolate in **the day of rebuke**: among the tribes of Israel have I made known that which shall surely be.

Hosea 10:13-15 KJVS

Ye have plowed wickedness, ye have reaped iniquity; ye have eaten the fruit of lies: because thou didst trust in thy way, in the multitude of thy mighty men. [14] Therefore shall a tumult arise among thy people, and all thy fortresses shall be spoiled, as Shalman spoiled Beth-arbel in the day of battle: the mother was dashed in pieces upon her children. [15] So shall Beth-el do unto you because of your great wickedness: in a morning shall the king of Israel utterly be cut off.

Joel 1:15 KJV

Alas for **the day**! for **the day of the LORD** is at hand, <u>and as a destruction from the Almighty shall it come.</u>

Joel 2:1-2,11-13,16-19,21,23-28 KJV

Blow ye the **trumpet** in Zion, and sound an alarm in my holy mountain: let all the inhabitants of the land tremble: for **the day of the LORD** cometh, for it is nigh at hand; [2] A day of darkness and of gloominess, a day of clouds and of thick darkness, as the morning spread upon the mountains: a great people and a strong; there hath not been ever the like, neither shall be any more after it, even to the years of many generations. [11] And the LORD shall utter his voice before his army: for his camp is very great: for he is strong that executeth his word: for the day of the LORD is great and very terrible; and who can abide it? [12] Therefore also now, saith the LORD, turn ye even to me with all your heart, and with fasting, and with weeping, and with mourning: [13] And rend your heart, and not your garments, and turn unto the LORD your God: for he is gracious and merciful, slow to anger, and of great kindness, and repenteth him of the evil. [16] Gather the people, sanctify the congregation, assemble the elders, gather the children, and those that suck the breasts: let the bridegroom go forth of his chamber, and the bride out of her closet. [17] Let the priests, the ministers of the LORD, weep between the porch and the altar, and let them say, Spare thy people, O LORD, and give not thine heritage to reproach, that the heathen should rule over them: wherefore should they say among the people, Where is their God? [18] Then will the LORD be jealous for his land, and pity his people. [19] Yea, the LORD will answer and say unto his people, Behold, I will send you corn, and wine, and oil, and ye shall be satisfied therewith: and I will no more make you a reproach among the heathen: [21] Fear not, O land; be glad and rejoice: for the LORD will do great things. [23] Be glad then, ye children of Zion, and rejoice in the LORD your God: for he hath given you the former rain moderately, and he will cause to come down for you the rain, the former rain, and the latter rain in the first month. [24] And the floors shall be full of wheat, and the vats shall overflow with wine and oil. [25] And I will restore to you the years that the locust hath eaten, the cankerworm, and the caterpiller, and the palmerworm, my great army which I sent among you. [26] And ye shall eat in plenty, and be satisfied, and praise the name of the LORD your God, that hath dealt wondrously with you: and my people shall never be ashamed. [27] And ye shall know that I am in the midst of Israel, and that I am the LORD your God, and none else: and my people shall never be ashamed. [28] And it shall come to pass afterward, that I will pour out my spirit upon all flesh; and your sons and your daughters shall prophesy, your old men shall dream dreams, your young men shall see visions:

Joel 3:13-16 KJV

Put ye in the sickle, for <u>the harvest is ripe</u>: come, get you down; for the press is full, the vats overflow; for their wickedness is great. [14] Multitudes, <u>multitudes in the valley of</u>

<u>decision</u>: for **the day of the LORD** is near in the <u>valley of decision</u>. [15] <u>The sun and</u> <u>the moon shall be darkened</u>, and the stars shall withdraw their shining. [16] <u>The LORD</u> <u>also shall roar out of Zion, and utter his voice from Jerusalem; and the heavens and the</u> <u>earth shall shake: but the LORD will be the hope of his people, and the strength of the children of Israel.</u>

Amos 5:18-20 KJV

Woe unto you that desire **the day of the LORD**! to what end is it for you? **the day of the LORD** is <u>darkness</u>, and not light. [19] As if a man did flee from a lion, and a bear met him; or went into the house, and leaned his hand on the wall, and a serpent bit him. [20] Shall not **the day of the LORD** be darkness, and not light? even <u>very dark</u>, and no brightness in it?

Obadiah 1:15-17,21 KJV

For **the day of the LORD** is near <u>upon all the heathen</u>: as thou hast done, it shall be done unto thee: thy reward shall return upon thine own head. [16] For as ye have drunk upon my holy mountain, so shall all the heathen drink continually, yea, they shall drink, and they shall swallow down, and they shall be as though they had not been. [17] <u>But upon mount Zion shall be deliverance</u>, and there shall be holiness; and the house of Jacob shall possess their possessions. [21] And saviours shall come up on mount Zion to judge the mount of Esau; and the kingdom shall be the LORD'S.

Zephaniah 1:4,6-8,15-18 KJV

I will also stretch out mine hand upon Judah, and upon all the inhabitants of Jerusalem; and <u>I will cut off the remnant of Baal from this place</u>, and the name of the Chemarims with the priests; [6] And them that are turned back from the LORD; and those that have not sought the LORD, nor enquired for him. [7] Hold thy peace at the presence of the Lord GOD: for the day of the LORD is at hand: for the LORD hath prepared a sacrifice, he hath bid his guests. [8] And it shall come to pass in the day of the LORD'S sacrifice, that I will punish the princes, and the king's children, and all such as are clothed with strange apparel. [15] That day is a day of wrath, a day of trouble and distress, a day of wasteness and desolation, a day of darkness and gloominess, a day of clouds and thick darkness, [16] A day of the **trumpet** and alarm against the fenced cities, and against the high towers. [17] And I will bring distress upon men, that they shall walk like blind men, because they have sinned against the LORD: and their blood shall be poured out as dust, and their flesh as the dung. [18] Neither their silver nor their gold shall be able to deliver them in **the day of the LORD'S wrath**; but the whole land shall be devoured by the fire of his jealousy: for he shall make even a speedy riddance of all them that dwell in the land.

Zephaniah 2:2-3 KJV

Before the decree bring forth, before the day pass as the chaff, before the fierce anger of the LORD come upon you, before **the day of the LORD'S anger** come upon you. [3] Seek ye the LORD, all ye meek of the earth, which have wrought his judgment; <u>seek</u>

righteousness, seek meekness: it may be ye shall be hid in the day of the LORD'S anger.

Zechariah 14:1-2 KJV

Behold, **the day of the LORD** cometh, and <u>thy spoil shall be divided in the midst of</u> <u>thee</u>. [2] For I will gather all nations against Jerusalem to battle; and the city shall be taken, and the houses rifled, and the women ravished; and half of the city shall go forth into captivity, and the residue of the people shall not be cut off from the city.

Malachi 3:16-18 KJV

Then they that feared the LORD spake often one to another: and the LORD hearkened, and heard it, and a book of remembrance was written before him for them that feared the LORD, and that thought upon his name. [17] And they shall be mine, saith the LORD of hosts, **in that day** when I make up my jewels; and I will spare them, as a man spareth his own son that serveth him. [18] Then shall ye return, and discern between the righteous and the wicked, between him that serveth God and him that serveth him not.

Malachi 4:1-3 KJVS

For, behold, **the day cometh**, that shall burn as an oven; and <u>all the proud, yea, and all</u> <u>that do wickedly, shall be stubble</u>: and **the day that cometh** shall burn them up, saith the Lord of hosts, that it shall leave them neither root nor branch. [2] <u>But unto you that</u> <u>fear my name shall the Sun of righteousness arise with healing in his wings</u>; and ye shall go forth, and grow up as calves of the stall. [3] And ye shall tread down the wicked; for they shall be ashes under the soles of your feet in the day that I shall do this, saith the Lord of hosts.

Matthew 7:22-23 KJVS

Many will say to me in **that day**, Lord, Lord, have we not prophesied in thy name? and in thy name have cast out devils? and in thy name done many wonderful works? [23] And then will I profess unto them, I never knew you: depart from me, ye that work iniquity.

Luke 21:20-23,25-28 KJVS

[20] And when ye shall see Jerusalem compassed with armies, then know that the desolation thereof is nigh. [21] Then let them which are in Judaea flee to the mountains; and let them which are in the midst of it depart out; and let not them that are in the countries enter thereinto. [22] For these be **the days of vengeance**, that all things which are written may be fulfilled. [23] But woe unto them that are with child, and to them that give suck, in those days! for <u>there shall be great **distress** in the land, and wrath upon this people.</u> [25] And there shall be signs in the sun, and in the moon, and in the stars; and upon the earth **distress of nations**, with perplexity; the sea and the waves roaring; [26] Men's hearts failing them for fear, and for looking after those things which are coming on the earth: for the powers of heaven shall be shaken. [27] And then shall they see the Son of man coming in a cloud with power and great glory. [28] And

when these things begin to come to pass, then look up, and lift up your heads; for your redemption draweth nigh.

Luke 21:31-36 KJVS

[31] So likewise ye, when ye see these things come to pass, know ye that the kingdom of God is nigh at hand. [32] Verily I say unto you, This generation shall not pass away, till all be fulfilled. [33] Heaven and earth shall pass away: but my words shall not pass away. [34] And take heed to yourselves, lest at any time your hearts be overcharged with surfeiting, and drunkenness, and cares of this life, and so **that day** come upon you unawares. [35] For as a snare shall it come on all them that dwell on the face of the whole earth. [36] Watch ye therefore, and pray always, that ye may be accounted worthy to escape all these things that shall come to pass, and to stand before the Son of man.

John 1:1-5 KJV (seems to fit — light of Jesus shining in darkness) In the beginning was the Word, and the Word was with God, and the Word was God. [2] The same was in the beginning with God. [3] All things were made by him; and without him was not any thing made that was made. [4] In him was life; and the life was the light of men. [5] And the light shineth in darkness; and the darkness comprehended it not.

1 Corinthians 1:5-8 KJVS

[5] That <u>in every thing ye are enriched by him</u>, in all utterance, and in all knowledge; [6] Even as the testimony of Christ was confirmed in you: [7] So that ye come behind in no gift; waiting for <u>the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ</u>: Who shall also confirm you <u>unto</u> the end, that ye may be blameless **in the day of our Lord Jesus Christ**.

1 Thessalonians 5:2 - Strong's Concordance w/ KJV

For yourselves know perfectly that **the day of the Lord** so <u>cometh as a thief in the night.</u>

2 Thessalonians 1:7-12 KJVS

And to you who are troubled rest with us, <u>when the Lord Jesus shall be revealed from</u> <u>heaven with his mighty angels</u>, [8] In flaming fire taking vengeance on them that know <u>not God</u>, and that obey not the gospel of our Lord Jesus Christ: [9] Who shall be punished with everlasting destruction from the presence of the Lord, and from the glory of his power; [10] When he shall come to be glorified in his saints, and to be admired in <u>all them that believe (because our testimony among you was believed)</u> **in that day.** [11] Wherefore also we pray always for you, that our God would count you worthy of this calling, and fulfil all the good pleasure of his goodness, and the work of faith with power: [12] That the name of our Lord Jesus Christ may be glorified in you, and ye in <u>him</u>, according to the grace of our God and the Lord Jesus Christ.

2 Timothy 1:18 KJVS

The Lord grant unto him <u>that he may find mercy of the Lord **in that day**: and in how many things he ministered unto me at Ephesus, thou knowest very well.</u>

James 5:3-8 KJVS

Your gold and silver is cankered; and the rust of them shall be a witness against you, and shall eat your flesh as it were fire. Ye have heaped treasure together for the last days. [4] Behold, the hire of the labourers who have reaped down your fields, which is of you kept back by fraud, crieth: and the cries of them which have reaped are entered into the ears of the Lord of sabaoth. [5] Ye have lived in pleasure on the earth, and been wanton; ye have nourished your hearts, as in a day of slaughter. [6] Ye have condemned and killed the just; and he doth not resist you. [7] Be patient therefore, brethren, unto **the coming of the Lord**. Behold, the husbandman waiteth for the precious fruit of the earth, and hath long patience for it, until he receive the early and latter rain. [8] Be ye also patient; stablish your hearts: for the coming of the Lord draweth nigh.

2 Peter 2:7-10,19 KJVS

And delivered just Lot, vexed with the filthy conversation of the wicked: [8] (For that righteous man dwelling among them, in seeing and hearing, vexed his righteous soul from day to day with their unlawful deeds;) [9] The Lord knoweth how to deliver the godly out of temptations, and to reserve the unjust unto **the day of judgment** to be punished: [10] But chiefly them that walk after the flesh in the lust of uncleanness, and despise government. Presumptuous are they, selfwilled, they are not afraid to speak evil of dignities. [19] While they promise them liberty, they themselves are the servants of corruption: for of whom a man is overcome, of the same is he brought in bondage.

2 Peter 3:6-11 KJVS

Whereby the world that then was, being overflowed with water, perished: [7] But the heavens and the earth, which are now, by the same word are kept in store, reserved unto fire against **the day of judgment and perdition of ungodly men**. [8] But, beloved, be not ignorant of this one thing, that one day is with the Lord as a thousand years, and a thousand years as one day. [9] The Lord is not slack concerning his promise, as some men count slackness; but is longsuffering to us-ward, not willing that any should perish, but that all should come to repentance. [10] <u>But **the day of the Lord** will come as a thief in the night; in the which the heavens shall pass away with a great noise, and the elements shall melt with fervent heat, the earth also and the works that are therein shall be burned up. [11] Seeing then that all these things shall be dissolved, what manner of persons ought ye to be in all holy conversation and godliness,</u>

1 John 4:16-19 KJVS

And we have known and believed the love that God hath to us. God is love; and he that dwelleth in love dwelleth in God, and God in him. [17] Herein is our love made perfect, that <u>we may have boldness</u> in **the day of judgment**: because as he is, so are we in this world. [18] There is no fear in love; <u>but perfect love casteth out fear: because fear hath</u>

torment. He that feareth is not made perfect in love. [19] We love him, because he first loved us.

Revelation 18:10,17,19,21 KJVS

[10] Standing afar off for the fear of her torment, saying, Alas, alas, that great city <u>Babylon, that mighty city! for</u> **in one hour** is thy judgment come. [17] For **in one hour** so great riches is come to nought. And every shipmaster, and all the company in ships, and sailors, and as many as trade by sea, stood afar off, [19] And they cast dust on their heads, and cried, weeping and wailing, saying, Alas, alas, that great city, wherein were made rich all that had ships in the sea by reason of her costliness! for **in one hour** is she made desolate. [21] And a mighty angel took up a stone like a great millstone, and cast it into the sea, saying, <u>Thus with violence shall that great city Babylon be</u> thrown down, and shall be found no more at all.

Signs in the Sun, Moon and Stars... Waves Roaring

- Seems connected to the day of vengeance and the Lord of Hosts and the Lord coming in a cloud with power. Could this be the glory cloud the prophets say will cover the earth bringing powerful signs and wonders?
- Babylon dealt a final blow. Could the stone be Roger Stone? Kim Clement's daughter has a special relationship with Roger Stone and actually gave him her father's bible.
- Recompense.
- Christ coming in form of a glory cloud across the entire earth?

Isaiah 51:15 KJVS

[15] But I am the Lord thy God, that divided the sea, **whose waves roared:** The Lord of hosts is his name.

Jeremiah 31:35 KJVS

[35] Thus saith the Lord, which giveth the sun for a light by day, and the ordinances of the moon and of the stars for a light by night, <u>which divideth the sea when **the waves**</u> **thereof roar;** The Lord of hosts is his name:

Jeremiah 51:52-58,63-64 KJVS

[52] Wherefore, behold, the days come, saith the Lord, that I will do judgment upon her graven images: and through all her land the wounded shall groan. [53] Though Babylon should mount up to heaven, and though she should fortify the height of her strength, yet from me shall spoilers come unto her, saith the Lord. [54] A sound of a cry cometh from Babylon, and great destruction from the land of the Chaldeans: [55] Because the Lord hath spoiled Babylon, and destroyed out of her the great voice; when her waves do roar like great waters, a noise of their voice is uttered: [56] Because the spoiler is come upon her, even upon Babylon, and her mighty men are taken, every one of their bows is broken: for the Lord God of recompences shall surely requite. [57] And I will make drunk her princes, and her wise men, her captains, and her rulers, and her mighty men: and they shall sleep a perpetual sleep, and not wake, saith the King, whose name is the Lord of hosts. [58] Thus saith the Lord of hosts: The broad walls of Babylon shall be utterly broken, and her high gates shall be burned with fire; and the people shall labour in vain, and the folk in the fire, and they shall be weary. [63] And it shall be, when thou hast made an end of reading this book, that thou shalt bind a stone to it, and cast it into the midst of Euphrates: [64] And thou shalt say, Thus shall Babylon sink, and shall not rise from the evil that I will bring upon her: and they shall be weary. Thus far are the words of Jeremiah.

Luke 21:20-23,25-28 KJVS

[20] And when ye shall see Jerusalem compassed with armies, then know that the desolation thereof is nigh. [21] Then let them which are in Judaea flee to the mountains; and let them which are in the midst of it depart out; and let not them that are in the countries enter thereinto. [22] For these be the days of vengeance, that all things which

are written may be fulfilled. [23] But woe unto them that are with child, and to them that give suck, in those days! for there shall be great distress in the land, and wrath upon this people. [25] And there shall be **signs in the sun, and in the moon, and in the stars;** and upon the earth distress of nations, with perplexity; the sea and **the waves roaring**; [26] Men's hearts failing them for fear, and for looking after those things which are coming on the earth: for the powers of heaven shall be shaken. [27] And <u>then shall they see the Son of man coming in a cloud with power and great glory</u>. [28] And when these things begin to come to pass, then look up, and lift up your heads; for your redemption draweth nigh.

The Year of Recompenses; His Appearing

- Connected to the day of the Lord's vengeance?
- Connected to that great day at that day?
- "Love His appearing"
- Christ's appearing would also include what Christ initiated in Isaiah 61:1-2.... up to the day of vengeance...

Isaiah 34:2,8 KJVS

[2] For the indignation of the Lord is upon all nations, and his fury upon all their armies: he hath utterly destroyed them, he hath delivered them to the slaughter. [8] For it is **the day of the Lord's vengeance**, and **the year of recompences** for the controversy of <u>Zion</u>.

Isaiah 61:1-2 KJV (?)

The Spirit of the Lord GOD is upon me; because the LORD hath anointed me to preach good tidings unto the meek; he hath sent me to <u>bind up the brokenhearted</u>, **to proclaim liberty to the captives**, and the opening of the prison to them that are bound; [2] To proclaim the acceptable year of the LORD, and the day of vengeance of our God; to comfort all that mourn;

2 Timothy 4:1 KJV

I charge thee therefore before God, and the Lord Jesus Christ, <u>who shall judge the</u> <u>quick and the dead **at his appearing** and his kingdom;</u>

2 Timothy 4:8 KJV

Henceforth there is laid up for me a crown of righteousness, which the Lord, the righteous judge, shall give me **at that day**: and not to me only, but unto all them also that **love his appearing.**

2 Timothy 4:8 - Amplified Bible Classic

[As to what remains] henceforth there is laid up for me the [victor's] crown of righteousness [for being right with God and doing right], which the Lord, the righteous Judge, will award to me and **recompense** me on **that [great] day**-and not to me only, but also to all those who have loved and yearned for and welcomed **His appearing** (His return).

The Great Awakening

- This seems to follow the latter rain and the time of blessing.
- Holy Spirit baptisms! God's spirit poured out upon all flesh.
- Signs and Wonders!
- Seems to say it is followed by the great and terrible day of the Lord.

Joel 2:23-32 KJVS

[23] Be glad then, ye children of Zion, and rejoice in the Lord your God: for he hath given you the former rain moderately, and he will cause to come down for you the rain, the former rain, and the latter rain in the first month. [24] And the floors shall be full of wheat, and the vats shall overflow with wine and oil. [25] And I will restore to you the years that the locust hath eaten, the cankerworm, and the caterpiller, and the palmerworm, my great army which I sent among you. [26] And ye shall eat in plenty, and be satisfied, and praise the name of the Lord your God, that hath dealt wondrously with you: and my people shall never be ashamed. [27] And ye shall know that I am in the midst of Israel, and that I am the Lord your God, and none else: and my people shall never be ashamed. [28] And it shall come to pass afterward, that I will pour out my spirit upon all flesh; and your sons and your daughters shall prophesy, your old men shall dream dreams, your young men shall see visions: [29] And also upon the servants and upon the handmaids in those days will I pour out my spirit. [30] And I will shew wonders in the heavens and in the earth, blood, and fire, and pillars of smoke. [31] The sun shall be turned into darkness, and the moon into blood, before the great and the terrible day of the Lord come. [32] And it shall come to pass, that whosoever shall call on the name of the Lord shall be delivered: for in mount Zion and in Jerusalem shall be deliverance, as the Lord hath said, and in the remnant whom the Lord shall call.

** Many other earlier verses talked about a time of repentance, a reaching out to the Gentiles, and a harvest. **

The End of the World; The Judgment; The Day of Judgment; a day; an hour; the hour of...

- This could refer to the end of the world's Babylonian system.
- The end of the world's system could be different than "the end."
- Could a Kingdom reign come between the end of the world's system and the end?
- At the great white throne judgment, possibly other saints will rise up in judgment of certain individuals/cities.

Matthew 10:15-17 KJVS

Verily I say unto you, It shall be more tolerable for the land of Sodom and Gomorrha in **the day of judgment**, than for that city. [16] Behold, I send you forth as sheep in the midst of wolves: be ye therefore wise as serpents, and harmless as doves. [17] But beware of men: for they will deliver you up to the councils, and they will scourge you in their synagogues;

Matthew 11:21-22 KJVS

Woe unto thee, Chorazin! woe unto thee, Bethsaida! for if the mighty works, which were done in you, had been done in Tyre and Sidon, they would have repented long ago in sackcloth and ashes. [22] But I say unto you, It shall be more tolerable for Tyre and Sidon at **the day of judgment**, than for you.

Matthew 12:36-42 KJVS

But I say unto you, That every idle word that men shall speak, they shall give account thereof in **the day of judgment**. [37] For by thy words thou shalt be justified, and by thy words thou shalt be condemned. [38] Then certain of the scribes and of the Pharisees answered, saying, Master, we would see a sign from thee. [39] But he answered and said unto them, An evil and adulterous generation seeketh after a sign; and there shall no sign be given to it, but the sign of the prophet Jonas: [40] For as Jonas was three days and three nights in the whale's belly; so shall the Son of man be three days and three nights in the heart of the earth. [41] The men of Nineveh shall rise in judgment with this generation, and shall condemn it: because they repented at the preaching of Jonas; and, behold, a greater than Jonas is here. [42] The queen of the south shall rise up in the judgment with this generation, and shall condemn it: for she came from the uttermost parts of the earth to hear the wisdom of Solomon; and, behold, a greater than Solomon is here.

Matthew 13:27-30,38-43 KJVS

[27] So the servants of the householder came and said unto him, Sir, didst not thou sow good seed in thy field? from whence then hath it tares? [28] He said unto them, An enemy hath done this. The servants said unto him, Wilt thou then that we go and gather them up? [29] But he said, Nay; lest while ye gather up the tares, ye root up also the wheat with them. [30] Let both grow together until the harvest: and in the time of harvest I will say to the reapers, Gather ye together first the tares, and bind them in

bundles to burn them: but gather the wheat into my barn. [38] The field is the world; the good seed are the children of the kingdom; but the tares are the children of the wicked one; [39] The enemy that sowed them is the devil; <u>the harvest is the **end of the world**</u>; and the reapers are the angels. [40] As therefore the tares are gathered and burned in the fire; so shall it be in the **end of this world**. [41] The Son of man shall send forth his angels, and they shall gather out of his kingdom all things that offend, and them which do iniquity; [42] And shall cast them into a furnace of fire: there shall be wailing and gnashing of teeth. [43] Then shall the righteous shine forth as the sun in the kingdom of their Father. Who hath ears to hear, let him hear.

Matthew 13:45-50 KJVS

[45] Again, the kingdom of heaven is like unto a merchant man, seeking goodly pearls: [46] Who, when he had found one pearl of great price, went and sold all that he had, and bought it. [47] Again, the kingdom of heaven is like unto a net, that was cast into the sea, and gathered of every kind: [48] Which, when it was full, they drew to shore, and sat down, and gathered the good into vessels, but cast the bad away. [49] <u>So shall</u> it be at the **end of the world:** the angels shall come forth, and sever the wicked from among the just, [50] And shall cast them into the furnace of fire: there shall be wailing and gnashing of teeth.

Matthew 24:3-14 KJVS

[3] And as he sat upon the mount of Olives, the disciples came unto him privately, saying, Tell us, when shall these things be? and what shall be the <u>sign of thy coming</u>, and of **the end of the world**? [4] And Jesus answered and said unto them, Take heed that no man deceive you. [5] For many shall come in my name, saying, I am Christ; and shall deceive many. [6] And ye shall hear of wars and rumours of wars: see that ye be not troubled: for all these things must come to pass, but <u>the end is not yet</u>. [7] For nation shall rise against nation, and kingdom against kingdom: and there shall be famines, and pestilences, and earthquakes, in divers places. [8] All these are the beginning of sorrows. [9] Then shall they deliver you up to be afflicted, and shall kill you: and ye shall be thated of all nations for my name's sake. [10] And then shall many be offended, and shall betray one another, and shall hate one another. [11] And many false prophets shall rise, and shall deceive many. [12] And because iniquity shall abound, the love of many shall wax cold. [13] But he that shall endure unto <u>the end</u>, the same shall be saved. [14] And this gospel of the kingdom shall be preached in all the world for a witness unto all nations; and <u>then shall the end come</u>.

Matthew 24:45-51 KJVS

Who then is a faithful and wise servant, whom his lord hath made ruler over his household, to give them meat in due season? [46] Blessed is that servant, whom his lord <u>when he cometh</u> shall find so doing. [47] Verily I say unto you, That he shall make him ruler over all his goods. [48] But and if that evil servant shall say in his heart, My lord delayeth his coming; [49] And shall begin to smite his fellowservants, and to eat and drink with the drunken; [50] <u>The lord of that servant shall come in **a day** when he looketh not for him, and in **an hour** that he is not aware of, [51] And shall cut him</u>

asunder, and appoint him his portion with the hypocrites: there shall be weeping and gnashing of teeth.

"That final great judgment day is the topic of the rest of Matthew 24 and all of Matthew 25. Jesus compared the great judgment day with the judgment of Noah's flood (Matt. 24:37–39), two men in a field (24:40–41), a thief coming in the night (24:42–44), a master returning to demand that his servants give an accounting (24:45–51), a groom returning for his bride (25:1–13), and a master returning to see how his servants have used their talents (25:14–30). Jesus ended this great teaching by talking about the Son of Man coming in glory with all the angels, and then the nations being gathered before Him (Matt. 25:31–46). We will examine each of these passages briefly, but notice that each one talks about the coming judgment and the returning Judge. Hence, we understand that Jesus is answering the third question concerning the end of the age (or world)." From "Victorious Eschatology" by Dr. Harold Eberle.

Matthew 28:20 KJVS

[20] Teaching them to observe all things whatsoever I have commanded you: and, Io, I am with you alway, even unto **the end of the world**. Amen.

Mark 6:11 KJVS

And whosoever shall not receive you, nor hear you, when ye depart thence, shake off the dust under your feet for a testimony against them. Verily I say unto you, It shall be more tolerable for Sodom and Gomorrha in **the day of judgment**, than for that city.

Luke 10:11-14 KJVS

Even the very dust of your city, which cleaveth on us, we do wipe off against you: notwithstanding be ye sure of this, <u>that the kingdom of God is come nigh unto you</u>. But I say unto you, that it shall be more tolerable in that day for Sodom, than for that city. [13] Woe unto thee, Chorazin! woe unto thee, Bethsaida! for if the mighty works had been done in Tyre and Sidon, which have been done in you, they had a great while ago repented, sitting in sackcloth and ashes. [14] <u>But it shall be more tolerable for Tyre</u> and Sidon at **the judgment**, than for you.

Luke 11:31-32 KJVS

The queen of the south shall rise up in **the judgment** with the men of this generation, and condemn them: for she came from the utmost parts of the earth to hear the wisdom of Solomon; and, behold, a greater than Solomon is here. [32] The men of Nineve shall rise up in the judgment with this generation, and shall condemn it: for they repented at the preaching of Jonas; and, behold, a greater than Jonas is here. Romans 2:14-16 KJVS

For when the Gentiles, which have not the law, do by nature the things contained in the law, these, having not the law, are a law unto themselves: [15] Which shew the work of the law written in their hearts, their conscience also bearing witness, and their thoughts

the mean while accusing or else excusing one another;) [16] <u>In the day when God</u> <u>shall judge the secrets of men by Jesus Christ</u> according to my gospel.

1 Corinthians 3:13-15 KJVS

Every man's work shall be made manifest: for **the day** shall declare it, because it shall be revealed by fire; and the fire shall try every man's work of what sort it is. [14] If any man's work abide which he hath built thereupon, he shall receive a reward. [15] If any man's work shall be burned, he shall suffer loss: but he himself shall be saved; yet so as by fire.

1 Corinthians 5:5 - Strong's Concordance w/ KJV

To deliver such an one unto Satan for the destruction of the flesh, that the <u>spirit may be</u> <u>saved</u> in **the day of the Lord Jesus**.

2 Corinthians 1:14 - Strong's Concordance w/ KJV

As also ye have acknowledged us in part, that we are your rejoicing, even as ye also are ours **in the day of the Lord Jesus**.

Revelation 3:7-13 KJVS

And to the angel of the church in Philadelphia write; These things saith he that is holy, he that is true, he that hath the key of David, he that openeth, and no man shutteth; and shutteth, and no man openeth; [8] I know thy works: behold, I have set before thee an open door, and no man can shut it: for thou hast a little strength, and hast kept my word, and hast not denied my name. [9] <u>Behold, I will make them of the synagogue of Satan, which say they are Jews, and are not, but do lie; behold, I will make them to come and worship before thy feet, and to know that I have loved thee. [10] Because thou hast kept the word of my patience, I also will keep thee from **the hour of temptation**, which shall come upon all the world, to try them that dwell upon the earth. [11] Behold, I come quickly: hold that fast which thou hast, that no man take thy crown. [12] Him that overcometh will I make a pillar in the temple of my God, and he shall go no more out: and I will write upon him the name of my God, and the name of the city of my God, which is new Jerusalem, which cometh down out of heaven from my God: and I will write upon him my new name. [13] He that hath an ear, let him hear what the Spirit saith unto the churches.</u>

Revelation 14:6-8 KJVS

And I saw another angel fly in the midst of heaven, having the everlasting gospel to preach unto them that dwell on the earth, and to every nation, and kindred, and tongue, and people, [7] Saying with a loud voice, Fear God, and give glory to him; for **the hour of his judgment** is come: and worship him that made heaven, and earth, and the sea, and the fountains of waters. [8] And there followed another angel, saying, Babylon is fallen, is fallen, that great city, because she made all nations drink of the wine of the wrath of her fornication.

The Last Days

- According to teaching from the 7 mountain mandate series, The Last Days (plural) seems to follow the day (singular) of judgment.
- May be worth checking out Genesis 49.
- Possibly temple being rebuilt in Jerusalem? Israelites returning to God.
- World will see a sanctified church rising up.

Genesis 49:1 KJVS

And Jacob called unto his sons, and said, Gather yourselves together, that I may tell you that which shall befall you in the **last day**s.

Isaiah 2:2 KJVS

And it shall come to pass in the **last day**s, that <u>the mountain of the Lord's house shall</u> <u>be established in the top of the mountains, and shall be exalted above the hills; and all</u> <u>nations shall flow unto it.</u>

Jeremiah 23:20 NASBS

"The anger of the LORD will not turn back Until He has performed and carried out the purposes of His heart; In the **last day**s you will clearly understand it.

Jeremiah 49:39 NASBS

'But it will come about in the **last day**s That I will <u>restore the fortunes of Elam</u>,'" Declares the LORD.

Ezekiel 38:16 NASBS

and you will come up against My people Israel <u>like a cloud to cover the land</u>. It shall come about in the **last day**s that I will bring you against My land, so that <u>the nations</u> <u>may know Me when I am sanctified through you before their eyes</u>, O Gog."

Hosea 3:5 NASBS

Afterward the sons of Israel will return and seek the LORD their God and David their king; and they will come trembling to the LORD and to His goodness in the **last days**.

Micah 4:1 KJVS

But in the **last days** it shall come to pass, that the mountain of the house of the Lord shall be established in the top of the mountains, and it shall be exalted above the hills; and people shall flow unto it.

Acts 2:17 KJVS

And it shall come to pass in the **last day**s, saith God, <u>I will pour out of my Spirit upon</u> all flesh: and your sons and your daughters shall prophesy, and your young men shall see visions, and your old men shall dream dreams:

2 Timothy 3:1 KJVS This know also, that in the **last day**s perilous times shall come.

Hebrews 1:2 KJVS

Hath in these **last day**s spoken unto us by his Son, whom he hath appointed heir of all things, by whom also he made the worlds;

James 5:3 KJVS

Your gold and silver is cankered; and the rust of them shall be a witness against you, and shall eat your flesh as it were fire. <u>Ye have heaped treasure together for the **last** <u>days</u>.</u>

2 Peter 3:3 KJVS

Knowing this first, that there shall come in the **last days** scoffers, walking after their own lusts,

Wrath of the Lamb; ...the Lamb; the great day of His wrath

Revelation 6:8,12-17 KJVS

And I looked, and behold a pale horse: and his name that sat on him was Death, and Hell followed with him. And power was given unto them over the fourth part of the earth, to kill with sword, and with hunger, and with death, and with the beasts of the earth. [12] And I beheld when he had opened the sixth seal, and, lo, there was a great earthquake; and the sun became black as sackcloth of hair, and the moon became as blood; [13] And the stars of heaven fell unto the earth, even as a fig tree casteth her untimely figs, when she is shaken of a mighty wind. [14] And the heaven departed as a scroll when it is rolled together; and every mountain and island were moved out of their places. [15] And the kings of the earth, and the great men, and the rich men, and the chief captains, and the mighty men, and every bondman, and every free man, hid themselves in the dens and in the rocks of the mountains; [16] And said to the mountains and rocks, Fall on us, and hide us from the face of him that sitteth on the throne, and from the wrath of the Lamb: [17] For the great day of his wrath is come; and who shall be able to stand?

Revelation 14:9-11 KJVS

And the third angel followed them, saying with a loud voice, <u>If any man</u> worship the beast and his image, and receive his mark in his forehead, or in his hand, [10] The same shall drink of the wine of the **wrath of God**, which is poured out without mixture into the cup of his indignation; and he shall be tormented with fire and brimstone in the presence of the holy angels, <u>and in the presence of **the Lamb**</u>: [11] And the smoke of their torment ascendeth up for ever and ever: and they have no rest day nor night, who worship the beast and his image, and whosoever receiveth the mark of his name.

Rapture or Taking Away of the Church

- The Antichrist can't come until the church leaves.
- Evil/iniquity exists now, and will exist until God removes the church. At that time the wicked be totally revealed.
- God promises to consume that Wicked with the spirit of his mouth. Armageddon involves Christ destroying with His mouth.

Luke 17:34-37 KJV

I tell you, **in that night** there shall be two men in one bed; the one shall be taken, and the other shall be left. [35] Two women shall be grinding together; the one shall be taken, and the other left. [36] Two men shall be in the field; the one shall be taken, and the other left. [37] And they answered and said unto him, Where, Lord? And he said unto them, Wheresoever the body is, thither will the eagles be gathered together.

2 Thessalonians 2:7-12 KJVS

[7] For the mystery of iniquity doth already work: only he who now letteth will let, <u>until</u> <u>he be taken out of the way</u>. [8] And then shall that Wicked be revealed, whom the Lord shall consume with the spirit of his mouth, and shall destroy with **the brightness of his coming**: [9] Even him, whose coming is after the working of Satan with all power and signs and lying wonders, [10] And with all deceivableness of unrighteousness in them that perish; because they received not the love of the truth, that they might be saved. [11] And for this cause God shall send them strong delusion, that they should believe a lie: [12] That they all might be damned who believed not the truth, but had pleasure in unrighteousness.

** There are more verses I'm sure ... **

Coming of the Lord Jesus; The Day of Christ; Coming of Our Lord Jesus; Day of Jesus Christ

- I believe that this is what we think of as the 2nd coming of Christ, where he appears with all His saints. However, 1 Corinthians 1:5-8 also talks about the day of our Lord Jesus Christ.
- Could there be a division between the day of OUR Lord and the day of THE Lord? The day of OUR Lord could be the coming of the glory on earth — and the day of THE Lord could be the final judgment, the end.
- Antichrist has to be revealed first.
- Church is victorious and enriched, behind in no gift, established, and unblameable in holiness.
- Christ will consume the Wicked with the spirit of His mouth.
- Hearts are established unblameable in holiness before God.

1 Corinthians 1:5-8 KJVS

[5] That <u>in every thing ye are enriched by him</u>, in all utterance, and in all knowledge; [6] Even as the testimony of Christ was confirmed in you: [7] So that ye come behind in no gift; waiting for <u>the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ</u>: Who shall also confirm you **unto the end**, <u>that ye may be blameless in the day of our Lord Jesus Christ</u>.

Philippians 1:6,10 KJVS

Being confident of this very thing, that he which hath begun a good work in you will perform it until **the day of Jesus Christ:** ... Being confident of this very thing, that he which hath begun a good work in you will perform it until the day of Jesus Christ: [10] That ye may approve things that are excellent; that ye may be sincere and without offence till **the day of Christ;**

1 Thessalonians 3:12-13 KJVS

[12] And the Lord make you to increase and abound in love one toward another, and toward all men, even as we do toward you: [13] To the end he may <u>stablish your hearts</u> <u>unblameable in holiness before God</u>, even our Father, at <u>the coming of our Lord</u> <u>Jesus Christ with all his saints</u>.

1 Thessalonians 4:13-17 KJVS

[13] But I would not have you to be ignorant, brethren, concerning them which are asleep, that ye sorrow not, even as others which have no hope. [14] For if we believe that Jesus died and rose again, even so them also which sleep in Jesus will God bring with him. [15] For this we say unto you by the word of the Lord, that we which are alive and remain unto the **coming of the Lord** shall not prevent them which are asleep. [16] For the Lord himself shall descend from heaven with a shout, with the voice of the archangel, and with the trump of God: and the dead in **Christ** shall rise first: [17] Then we which are alive and remain shall be caught up together with them in the clouds, to meet the Lord in the air: and so shall we ever be with the Lord.

2 Thessalonians 2:1-4 KJVS

[1] Now we beseech you, brethren, by <u>the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ, and by our gathering together unto him</u>, [2] That ye be not soon shaken in mind, or be troubled, neither by spirit, nor by word, nor by letter as from us, as that <u>the day of</u> <u>Christ is at hand</u>. [3] Let no man deceive you by any means: for <u>that day</u> shall not come, except there come a falling away first, and that man of sin be revealed, the son of perdition; [4] Who opposeth and exalteth himself above all that is called God, or that is worshipped; so that he as God sitteth in the temple of God, shewing himself that he is God.

2 Thessalonians 2:7-12 KJVS

[7] For the mystery of iniquity doth already work: only he who now letteth will let, until he be taken out of the way. [8] And then shall that Wicked be revealed, whom <u>the Lord shall consume with the spirit of his mouth</u>, and shall destroy with <u>the brightness of his coming</u>: [9] Even <u>him, whose coming</u> is after the working of Satan with all power and signs and lying wonders, [10] And with all deceivableness of unrighteousness in them that perish; because they received not the love of the truth, that they might be saved. [11] And for this cause God shall send them strong delusion, that they should believe a lie: [12] That they all might be damned who believed not the truth, but had pleasure in unrighteousness.

Hebrews 10:24-27 KJVS

And let us consider one another to provoke unto love and to good works: [25] Not forsaking the assembling of ourselves together, as the manner of some is ; but exhorting one another : and so much the more, <u>as ye see **the day** approaching</u>. [26] For if we sin wilfully after that we have received the knowledge of the truth, <u>there remaineth no more sacrifice for sins</u>, [27] But a certain fearful looking for of judgment and fiery indignation, which shall devour the adversaries.

The Last Time(s); These last Times

1 Peter 1:5-11 KJVS

Who are kept by the power of God through faith unto salvation ready to be revealed in **the last time.** [6] Wherein ye greatly rejoice, though <u>now for a season, if need be, ye</u> are in heaviness through manifold temptations: [7] That the <u>trial of your faith</u>, being much more precious than of gold that perisheth, though it be tried with fire, might be found unto praise and honour and glory at the appearing of Jesus Christ: [8] Whom having not seen, ye love; in whom, though now ye see him not, yet believing, ye rejoice with joy unspeakable and full of glory: [9] Receiving the end of your faith, even the salvation of your souls. [10] Of which salvation the prophets have enquired and searched diligently, who prophesied of the grace that should come unto you: [11] Searching what, or what manner of time the Spirit of Christ which was in them did signify, when it testified beforehand the sufferings of Christ, and the glory that should follow.

1 Peter 1:20 KJVS

Who verily was foreordained before the foundation of the world, but was manifest in **these last times** for you,

1 John 2:15-20 KJVS

Love not the world, neither the things that are in the world. If any man love the world, the love of the Father is not in him. [16] For <u>all that is in the world</u>, the lust of the flesh, and the lust of the eyes, and the pride of life, is not of the Father, but is of the world. [17] And the world passeth away, and the lust thereof: but he that doeth the will of God abideth for ever. [18] Little children, it is **the last time**: and as ye have heard that antichrist shall come, even now are there many antichrists; whereby we know that it is the last time. [19] They went out from us, but they were not of us; for if they had been of us, they would no doubt have continued with us: but they went out, that they might be made manifest that they were not all of us. [20] But ye have an unction from the Holy One, and ye know all things.

Jude 1:18-25 KJVS

How that they told you <u>there should be mockers in **the last time**</u>, who should walk after their own ungodly lusts. [19] These be they who separate themselves, sensual, having not the Spirit. [20] But ye, beloved, building up yourselves on your most holy faith, praying in the Holy Ghost, [21] Keep yourselves in the love of God, looking for the mercy of our Lord Jesus Christ unto eternal life. [22] And of some have compassion, making a difference: [23] And others save with fear, pulling them out of the fire; hating even the garment spotted by the flesh. [24] Now unto him that is able to keep you from falling, and to present you faultless before the presence of his glory with exceeding joy, [25] To the only wise God our Saviour, be glory and majesty, dominion and power, both now and ever. Amen.

The End

Matthew 24:3-14 KJVS

[3] And as he sat upon the mount of Olives, the disciples came unto him privately, saying, Tell us, when shall these things be? and what shall be the <u>sign of thy coming</u>, and of <u>the end of the world</u>? [4] And Jesus answered and said unto them, Take heed that no man deceive you. [5] For many shall come in my name, saying, I am Christ; and shall deceive many. [6] And ye shall hear of wars and rumours of wars: see that ye be not troubled: for all these things must come to pass, but <u>the end is not yet</u>. [7] For nation shall rise against nation, and kingdom against kingdom: and there shall be famines, and pestilences, and earthquakes, in divers places. [8] All these are the beginning of sorrows. [9] Then shall they deliver you up to be afflicted, and shall kill you: and ye shall be hated of all nations for my name's sake. [10] And then shall many be offended, and shall betray one another, and shall hate one another. [11] And many false prophets shall rise, and shall deceive many. [12] And because iniquity shall abound, the love of many shall wax cold. [13] But he that shall endure unto **the end**, the same shall be saved. [14] And this gospel of the kingdom shall be preached in all the world for a witness unto all nations; and <u>then shall **the end** come.</u>

Mark 13:10-13 KJVS

[10] <u>And the gospel must first be published among all nations</u>. [11] But when they shall lead you, and deliver you up, take no thought beforehand what ye shall speak, neither do ye premeditate: but whatsoever shall be given you in that hour, that speak ye: for it is not ye that speak, but the Holy Ghost. [12] Now the brother shall betray the brother to death, and the father the son; and children shall rise up against their parents, and shall cause them to be put to death. [13] And ye shall be hated of all men for my name's sake: but <u>he that shall endure unto **the end**, the same shall be saved.</u>

1 Corinthians 15:22-26 KJVS

[22] For as in Adam all die, even so in Christ shall all be made alive. [23] But every man in his own order: Christ the firstfruits; afterward they that are <u>Christ's at his coming</u>. [24] **Then** cometh **the end**, when he shall have delivered up the kingdom to God, even the Father; when he shall have put down all rule and all authority and power. [25] For he must reign, till he hath put all enemies under his feet. [26] The last enemy that shall be destroyed is death.

Day of God

2 Peter 3:12 KJVS

[12] Looking for and hasting unto the coming of **the day of God**, wherein the heavens being on fire shall be dissolved, and the elements shall melt with fervent heat?

The Last Day

- The Last Days (plural) seems different than The Last Day (singular) ... and so separated.
- Resurrection day for all the saints and Great White Throne judgment for others.
- Feast day?

John 6:39 KJVS

And this is the Father's will which hath sent me, that of all which he hath given me I should lose nothing, but should raise it up again at the **last day**.

John 6:40 KJVS And this is the will of him that sent me, that every one which seeth the Son, and believeth on him, <u>may have everlasting life: and I will raise him up at the **last day**.</u>

John 6:44 KJVS

No man can come to me, except the Father which hath sent me draw him: and I will raise him up at the **last day**.

John 6:54 KJVS

Whoso eateth my flesh, and drinketh my blood, hath eternal life; and I will raise him up at the **last day**.

John 7:37 KJVS

In the **last day**, that great day of the feast, Jesus stood and cried, saying, If any man thirst, let him come unto me, and drink.

John 11:24 KJVS Martha saith unto him, I know that <u>he shall rise again in the resurrection at the **last day**.</u>

John 12:48 KJVS He that rejecteth me, and receiveth not my words, hath one that judgeth him: the word that I have spoken, the same shall judge him in the **last day**.

Johnny Enlow 2/6/23 on Elijah Streams/Rumble

We need to stop misreading the times. We need the right narrative. There will be rewards that come for living by the right narrative. A blessing...

Joshua and Caleb vs the 10 spies and Israel

- The people had a fear of being wiped out if they moved forward.
- The people chose controlled slavery over facing the giants.

The world is heading back to Eden — back to a place of a restored earth.

- The whole earth/globe is to be the Eden garden we are going towards.
- The more we, God's kids, come into alignment with God's storyline, the better it will get.
- Believing in the rule of the anti-Christ narrative slows down the process. God's plan will still continue, but it will be hindered. There is faith on earth for this Eden process to move forward.

Kingdom

- We are heading towards the Kingdom fully being revealed on earth.
- When the sons and daughters of the king don't do their part and let the salt and light shine forth, the exploits of the anti-Christ spirits will show forth and rule.
 Whatever you think we're heading towards, we've already been there. We're in the process of being brought out of this system which has been active in all the 7 mountains. There is no future anti-Christ; we've been facing it, it's here.
- We are in the third day. The process of consuming all the other Kingdoms gets finished on the 3rd day. The legal aspects have been taken care of (Jesus pd for sin), but the final process takes time. The stone in King Nebuchadnezzar's dream hit the statue's feet — not the head.

Hosea 6:2-3 NKJV

After two days He will revive us; On the third day He will raise us up, That we may live in His sight. [3] Let us know, Let us pursue the knowledge of the LORD. His going forth is established as the morning; **He will come to us like the rain, Like the latter and former rain to the earth.**

- We are oaks of righteousness. We are to reveal a back to Eden identity.

Isaiah 61:1-3 NKJV

"The Spirit of the Lord GOD is upon Me, Because the LORD has anointed Me To preach good tidings to the poor; He has sent Me to heal the brokenhearted, To **proclaim liberty to the captives**, And the opening of the prison to those who are bound; [2] To **proclaim the acceptable year of the LORD**, And the day of vengeance of our God; To comfort all who mourn, [3] To console those who mourn in Zion, To give them beauty for ashes, The oil of joy for mourning, The

garment of praise for the spirit of heaviness; <u>That they may be called trees of</u> righteousness, <u>The planting of the LORD</u>, that <u>He may be glorified.</u>"

- Matthew 23-25 already happened. Jesus confirmed it when He said this generation will see it. That generation saw it. Josephus' writings also back scriptural details of what was to come.
- Daniel is the book on future events. It has already been prophetically proven to be a book on the future. Daniel identified the next 4 empires that would come, ending with the Roman empire. Jesus was the stone that the builders rejected — He smashed the beast; there was no coming back. The demolishment, however, took time, finishing in the 3rd day (which we're coming in to now).

Daniel 2:44-45 NKJV

And in the days of these (Roman) kings <u>the God of heaven will set up a Kingdom</u> which shall never be destroyed; and the Kingdom shall not be left to other people; it shall break in pieces and consume all these kingdoms, and it shall <u>stand forever.</u> [45] Inasmuch as you saw that the stone was cut out of the mountain without hands, and that it broke in pieces the iron, the bronze, the clay, the silver, and the gold-the great God has made known to the king what will come to pass after this. The dream is certain, and its interpretation is sure."

- At no time will the anti-Christ take over this Kingdom.
- We now know that the Roman empire never finished. It kept reinventing itself spiritually.
- The 4th beast was like nothing else. It had a mouth that would speak wonders. Johnny Enlow believes this is the strategy to take over media and make media its weapon. This beast system is now in its final stages. Jesus is waiting for His sons and daughters to finish it off.
- 1/3 people on the planet say they follow Jesus Christ. 700 million are filled with the Holy Spirit.
- The rapture theology has been very damaging to the church.
- The Kingdom shall not be left to other people. Jesus has been tending to His Kingdom this entire time.

Daniel 7:26-28 NKJV

'But the court shall be seated, And they shall take away his dominion, To consume and destroy it forever. [27] <u>Then the kingdom and dominion, And the greatness of the kingdoms under the whole heaven, Shall be given to the people, the saints of the Most High. His kingdom is an everlasting kingdom, And all dominions shall serve and obey Him.'</u>

"This is the end of the account. As for me, Daniel, my thoughts greatly troubled me, and my countenance changed; but I kept the matter in my heart."

- Instant rewards await for those who align with this narrative.
- The court was seated this year. (Johnny talked about the gavel of the Lord).
- The Kingdom is showcased through the saints.
- The Bible is true and it says ALL kingdoms will serve and obey Christ.
- An everlasting Kingdom is the end of the account no anti-Christ narrative, etc.

Daniel 11:32-33 NKJV

Those who do wickedly against the covenant he shall corrupt with flattery; but <u>the people who know their God shall be strong</u>, and carry out great exploits. [33] And those of the people who understand shall instruct many; yet for many days they shall fall by sword and flame, by captivity and plundering.

Numbers 14:9 NKJV

Only do not rebel against the LORD, nor fear the people of the land, for they are our bread; their protection has departed from them, and the LORD is with us. Do not fear them."

- So much of Daniel already happened, just as Daniel prophesied.
- This scripture references the Maccabeens and their exploits.
- We are not going to soon rise against the anti-Christ spirit. That prophesy already happened.
- We today are still called to do mighty exploits no matter how loud the enemy is barking.
- When we align with God's narrative, the enemy is "bread for us."
- This is a reminder that God's sons and daughters have authority over the anti-Christ.

Isaiah 9:6-7 NKJV

For unto us a Child is born, Unto us a Son is given; And the government will be upon His shoulder. And His name will be called Wonderful, Counselor, Mighty God, Everlasting Father, Prince of Peace. [7] <u>Of the increase of His government</u> <u>and peace There will be no end, Upon the throne of David and over His</u> <u>kingdom, To order it and establish it with judgment and justice From that time</u> <u>forward, even forever. The zeal of the LORD of hosts will perform this.</u>

Daniel 2:31-32,34-35 NKJV

"You, O king, were watching; and behold, a great image! This great image, whose splendor was excellent, stood before you; and its form was awesome. [32] This image's head was of fine gold, its chest and arms of silver, its belly and thighs of bronze, [34] You watched while a stone was cut out without hands, which struck the image on its feet of iron and clay, and broke them in pieces. [35] Then the iron, the clay, the bronze, the silver, and the gold were crushed together, and became like chaff from the summer threshing floors; the wind carried them away so that no trace of them was found. And the stone that struck the image became a great mountain and filled the whole earth.

- Once Jesus comes and establishes His Kingdom, it will NEVER end.... NEVER stop increasing.
- The Kingdom will become a mountain that will fill the whole earth.
- There will be no other kingdom that will ever interrupt it.
- The anti-Christ ruling narrative is not inserted into Daniel, Isaiah, Psalms, or any other other prophet's writings.
- God now has His Gideon 300 army and He is pushing forward.
- The right narrative can override or even ignore all other narratives. Like the 10 spies, we can choose to ignore and not acknowledge the other narratives.
- The kingdom narrative is TOTAL VICTORY on earth by sons and daughters of the king. There is a reward and a Kingdom seal of advancement placed on all those who will accept that narrative.
- There are ONLY VICTORIES to look forward to! Yes there will be battles, but just insist on victories. Embrace it as your personal narrative. Just believe Daniel, Isaiah, Psalms.
- Those who believe will be given increased ruling authority on the earth.
- We will choose based on how we have cultivated God's size and God's goodness in our own heart. This is why God is going to choose to reward those who believe.
- Those who believe will also see a change of our frequency. The dark enemy frequency will leave. They will receive a frequency that liberates cities and nations and people.

Habakkuk 2:14 NKJV

For the earth will be filled With the knowledge of the glory of the LORD. As the waters cover the sea.

• This is what we're headed to.

Numbers 14:20-24 NKJV

Then the LORD said: "I have pardoned, according to your word; [21] but <u>truly, as</u> <u>I live, all the earth shall be filled with the glory of the LORD</u>- [22] because all these men who have seen My glory and the signs which I did in Egypt and in the wilderness, and have put Me to the test now these ten times, and have not heeded My voice, [23] <u>they certainly shall not see the land of which I swore to</u> <u>their fathers, nor shall any of those who rejected Me see it.</u> [24] But My servant Caleb, because he has a different spirit in him and has followed Me fully, I will bring into the land where he went, and his descendants shall inherit it.

- God's goodness, His glory, and the knowledge of God will fill the whole earth.
- God's covenant nation doesn't think God can deliver them from their "deep staters" because they're so big!

Matthew 13:33 NKJV

Another parable He spoke to them: "<u>The kingdom of heaven is like leaven, which</u> a woman took and hid in three measures of meal till it was all leavened."

- The Kingdom is to leaven everything. It is to affect everything. It is to rise in the midst of everything.
- It is to rise and change the texture of everything.
- From Day 1, God is asking His sons and daughters to have dominion over everything that creeps everything that is aligned with satan.

Psalm 75:3 KJVS

The earth and all the inhabitants thereof are dissolved: I bear up the pillars of it. Selah.

- Johnny said the word "dissolved" is a bad translation. He'll address this later.
- The enemy is after our narrative.
- We need to see the way God sees.

Revelation 5:9-10 NKJV

And they sang a new song, saying: "You are worthy to take the scroll, And to open its seals; For You were slain, And have redeemed us to God by Your blood Out of every tribe and tongue and people and nation, [10] <u>And have made us kings and priests to our God; And we shall reign on the earth."</u>

- It's about sons and daughters reigning on the earth with God's goodness, God's presence and God's solutions.
- Reigning is our call and assignment.
- We are royalty. We shall reign on the earth.
- Revelation 4 & 5 has no "break" in the victory narrative. There is no interrupted time given to let the anti-Christ deceive and kill people.
- God's kids won't arise as kings and priests when they're believing a narrative of defeat. To the degree we allow this narrative to control our mind, we allow it to flourish in our society. This has to stop.
- The church tells us to drop our spiritual weapons because of the defeatist narrative. We're constantly told everything is not going to end well.

Revelation 1:1 NKJV

The Revelation of Jesus Christ, which God gave Him to show His servantsthings which must shortly take place. And He sent and signified it by His angel to His servant John,

• Johnny said even in Jesus' day there were words they couldn't say without getting censored — words like Nero. Writers used words like beast and false prophet to express their views.

- Read Josephus' account of 70 A.D.
- Jesus' end times narrative about His Kingdom is not about His government diminishing.
- Ezekiel recounts the Pharisees and leaders were evil sacrificing children. This is why the temple needed to be leveled. They were literally a generation of vipers. The religious system was demonic and had to be judged.
- In that day, those believers who remembered Jesus' words and fled, their lives were saved because of quick action.
- The Kingdom is going to advance way past revival. Don't make excuses for what the Bible says over and over again. Believe what is written.

Romans 8:19-25 NKJV

For the earnest expectation of the creation eagerly waits for the revealing of the sons of God. [20] For the creation was subjected to futility, not willingly, but because of Him who subjected it in hope; [21] because the creation itself also will be delivered from the bondage of corruption into the glorious liberty of the children of God. [22] For we know that the whole creation groans and labors with birth pangs together until now. [23] Not only that, but we also who have the firstfruits of the Spirit, even we ourselves groan within ourselves, eagerly waiting for the adoption, the redemption of our body. [24] For we were saved in this hope, but hope that is seen is not hope; for why does one still hope for what he sees? [25] But if we hope for what we do not see, we eagerly wait for it with perseverance.

- Creation isn't eagerly awaiting the revealing of JESUS but of the SONS of God.
- Creation is awaiting the sons and daughters rising up! We need to take the Kingdom!
- Creation knows the narrative.
- The saints of God must be revealed as carrying God's presence and His glory. Arise shine, your light has come. The glory of the Lord rise upon YOU.
- Positive frequency changes may affect the earth. When the saints go into liberty, the earth will also go into liberty.

Acts 3:19-21 NKJV

Repent therefore and be converted, that your sins may be blotted out, so that times of refreshing may come from the presence of the Lord, [20] and that He may send Jesus Christ, who was preached to you before, [21] <u>whom heaven</u> <u>must receive until the times of restoration of all things, which God has spoken</u> by the mouth of all His holy prophets since the world began.

• Jesus is not coming back until all the prophecies regarding the restoration of the Kingdom have been fulfilled.

Psalm 37:9-13 NKJV

For evildoers shall be cut off; But those who wait on the LORD, They shall inherit the earth. [10] For yet a little while and the wicked shall be no more; Indeed, you will look carefully for his place, But it shall be no more. [11] But the meek shall inherit the earth, And shall delight themselves in the abundance of peace. [12] The wicked plots against the just, And gnashes at him with his teeth. [13] The Lord laughs at him, For He sees that his day is coming.

- We're coming in to this season where all of Psalm 37 will be fulfilled.
- Jesus had said that the meek shall inherit the earth.
- The wicked today are plotting against the saints. The "deep state" is plotting our destruction.

Johnny Enlow 5/1/23 on Elijah Streams/Rumble

Calling out to Samsons

- Today may apply to those who have had amazing victories in the past, but were compromised due to poor choices and sinful behaviors.
 - They feel like a shell of their original self.
 - They've been blackmailed.
 - They've been somewhere, where if someone found out, they'd not be accepted.
 - They may be in a position where they are helping to support an evil "temple".
 - God is saying this is the time where God will step in and help them be strong and so something great. Death is not a given, but danger may be involved. They'll become a hero of the faith (Hebrews 11 shows Samson as a hero of the faith).
 - This is their ability to do the right thing, even when it means exposing yourself.
- 7 locks of hair = 7 mountain message
 - It is when we carry the full expanded kingdom message that we have the power to actually take the gates of the city. Samson actually had authority over the gates of the city.
 - 7 locks of hair was Samson's secrets of strength. Each lock of hair actually represent the anointing, the power be able to defeat the enemy in that sphere.
 - If the 7 locks are cut, he becomes just like another man.

Kings and Priests

- We are now stepping into this authority. Be brave. Courageous,
- We step into decreeing, praying, thinking, and acting in alignment with King Jesus.

Revelation 4:1-11 KJVS

After this I looked, and, behold, a door was opened in heaven: and the first voice which I heard was as it were of a trumpet talking with me; which said, Come up hither, and I will shew thee things which must be hereafter. [2] And immediately I was in the spirit: and, behold, a throne was set in heaven, and one sat on the throne. [3] And he that sat was to look upon like a jasper and a sardine stone: and there was a rainbow round about the throne, in sight like unto an emerald. [4] And round about the throne were four and twenty seats: and upon the seats I saw four and twenty elders sitting, clothed in white raiment; and they had on their heads crowns of gold. [5] And out of the throne proceeded lightnings and thunderings and voices: and there were seven lamps of fire burning before the throne, which are the seven Spirits of God. [6] And before the throne there was a sea of glass like unto crystal: and in the midst of the throne, and round about the throne, were four beasts full of eyes before and behind. [7] And the first beast was like a lion, and the second beast like a calf, and the third beast had a face as a man, and the fourth beast was like a flying eagle. [8] And the four beasts had each of them six wings about him; and they were full of eyes within: and they rest not day and night, saying, Holy, holy, holy, Lord God Almighty, which was, and is, and is to come. [9] And when those beasts give glory and honour and thanks to him that sat on the throne, who liveth for ever and ever, [10] The four and twenty elders fall down before him that sat on the throne, and worship him that liveth for ever and ever, and cast their crowns before the throne, saying, [11] Thou art worthy, O Lord, to receive glory and honour and power: for thou hast created all things, and for thy pleasure they are and were created.

- Vs 2 Talks of time travel. John goes into the past and into the future.
- Jesus asked God for the nations and that is what He is going to get.
- Jasper red color
- Sardine stone many colored but mostly opaque
- Rainbow like an emerald translucent like
- The throne room is designed to put each one of our senses on overload.
- From God come the 7 colors of God, the 7 spirits of God, (rainbow) and it circles all around.
- The story of Noah When God looks at His rainbow, He remembers His nondestruct policy. God rules and reigns from a position of mercy. He is constantly looking at the rainbow that surrounds His throne.
- The 7 spirits of God run to and fro through the whole earth. They're on assignment to help the sons and daughters of the King fulfill their assignment.
- The Sea of Glass was transparent. God is looking down on the earth. God is deeply connected to the earth. The earth is where God sent His son to redeem mankind! Earth is where God lived and walked. The 24 elders lived and walked here — on earth. The 4 living creatures represent the gospel of Christ — who lived and walked here, on earth.

Revelation 5:1-14 KJVS

And I saw in the right hand of him that sat on the throne a book written within and on the backside, sealed with seven seals. [2] And I saw a strong angel proclaiming with a **loud voice**. Who is worthy to open the book, and to loose the seals thereof? [3] And no man in heaven, nor in earth, neither under the earth, was able to open the book, neither to look thereon. [4] And I wept much, because no man was found worthy to open and to read the book, neither to look thereon. [5] And one of the elders saith unto me, Weep not: behold, the Lion of the tribe of Juda, the Root of David, hath prevailed to open the book, and to loose the seven seals thereof. [6] And I beheld, and, lo, in the midst of the throne and of the four beasts, and in the midst of the elders, stood a Lamb as it had been slain, having seven horns and seven eyes, which are the seven Spirits of God sent forth into all the earth. [7] And he came and took the book out of the right hand of him that sat upon the throne. [8] And when he had taken the book, the four beasts and four and twenty elders fell down before the Lamb, having every one of them harps, and golden vials full of odours, which are the prayers of saints. [9] And they sung a new song, saying, Thou art worthy to take the book, and to open the seals thereof: for thou wast slain, and hast redeemed us to God by thy blood out of every kindred, and tongue, and people, and nation; [10] And hast made us unto our God kings and priests: and we shall reign on the earth. [11] And I beheld, and I heard the voice of many angels round about the throne and the beasts and the elders: and the number of them was ten thousand times ten thousand, and thousands of thousands; [12] Saying with a loud voice, Worthy is the Lamb that was slain to receive power, and riches, and wisdom, and strength, and honour, and glory, and blessing. [13] And every creature which is in heaven, and on the earth, and under the earth, and such as are in the sea, and all that are in them, heard I saying, Blessing, and honour, and glory, and power, be unto him that sitteth upon the throne, and unto the Lamb for ever and ever. [14] And the four beasts said, Amen. And the four and twenty elders fell down and worshipped him that liveth for ever and ever.

- The Seven Seals are not this progressive revealing and unveiling of coming judgments. (Johnny Enlow has written but not released a book on this topic).
- Opening the scroll is mentioned before loosing the seals. Think! The scroll is good but the seals are bad. The scroll is history and destiny.
- John is weeping so much because he realizes that this action can never be undone. He sees that someone has to go INTO the scroll of humanity and undo something that has been done IN the scroll BEFORE the seals can be knocked off. Someone had to LOOSE US from the contents of the loss of authority (Satan in the Garden of Eden).
- There is no reading of the contents BEFORE the seals are opened. (Rev 6:1).
- The lamb has 7 horns (all power for 7 areas of society) and 7 eyes (all seeing and all powerful). He has a horn for every one of the 7 seals. He has to break the power of 7 seals.

- 2 Chron 16:9: God's eyes are looking throughout the entire earth looking for those who will align with His story line. Who will work with Him, as kings and priests, to bring the authority of Heaven to earth.
- When the lamb took the scroll, He was found worthy to take the scroll. To be worthy you had to live to be 30 years of age, overcoming all sin to that point, and voluntarily give up His life for all.
- The essence of the new song says that we can now reign on earth as kings and priests. In essence, we got back what was lost on earth — the lost authority.
- There is an assignment of glory now on the earth.
- For thousands of years, God had held up this scroll, waiting for someone to be worthy enough to enter into the scroll and restore authority. Satan was aware of this heavenly assignment. He was aware Gabriel came to earth — John the Baptist and Mary. Satan discussed the 7 kingdoms (mountains) with Jesus during the temptation in the wilderness.

Gavel

- Court order given in heaven for the kingdom to be handed over to the saints.
- Dan 2 & 7, Hosea 6:2
- We just entered the 3rd day. We (the church) would have a pulse for two days, but we would finally get a full understanding of it on the 3rd day. The Great Awakening.
- Johnny and Bobby Conner were both shown a gavel.
- Time for kings and priests (not wrestlers and boxers).
- Time for legal court proceedings.
- Our sin has given satan legal right to do things on the earth.
- We failed, but the blood of the perfect lamb covers all our sins.
- A priest has the authority to ultimately remove the guilt from any party, person, nation, situation, that will bring it to the throne of grace to find that grace in time of need. It's about presenting our case.
- After getting the legal matters settled, we now have to occupy the 7 mountains.
- We already HAVE been given this legal authority. God has just been waiting for His sons and daughters of the King to understand who He is, what He did, and who they are — kings and priests.
- We are to bring eviction notices to the enemy through decrees, declarations, prayers. The enemy has to be ordered out of everywhere.
- We are also to build the kingdom model.... to restore it. We have to restore God's way of doing each of the 7 mountains onto earth.

The 7 Seals

- Heaven rejoiced with a new song they celebrated because of what Jesus had done.
- Why would they be rejoicing if it was all about horror upon horror coming on the earth?
- The 7 seals were representative of the lost authority.
- Opening the seals reveals to us what the enemy has been doing on each of the 7 mountains. Satan no longer has legal right to do these things. We get a view of all the evil agendas satan has been actively involved in on the earth.

- The seals are exactly in the same order as Rev 5:12.
 - Revelation 5:12 KJVS Saying with a loud voice, Worthy is the Lamb that was slain to receive power [govt], and riches [economy], and wisdom [education], and strength [family], and honour [religion], and glory [arts and entertainment], and blessing [media—good news].
- White horse: Lucifer himself has been operating on the Mt. of Government.
- Silence in Heaven 1/2 hour: Mt. of Media's voices shut down.
- Stars of Heaven fall: Arts and Entertainment; Hollywood comes down.
- Many die: Satan has been killing so many individuals in the Mt. of Family through abortion and all his evil agendas.
- All of these 7 seals are BAD and once they are removed, we can see what satan has been actively doing.
- God's kings and priests, now aware of the agenda, are on assignment to stop these actions and to rule and reign on the 7 mountains. Satan is revealed to have had no legal right to keep doing what he has been doing since the resurrection of Jesus.

Johnny Enlow 5/8/23 on Elijah Streams/Rumble

John the Revelator didn't have full revelation of Jesus' full mission at the time he wrote Revelations.

Revelation 5:5 KJVS

And one of the elders saith unto me, Weep not: behold, the Lion of the tribe of Juda, the Root of David, hath prevailed to open the book, and to loose the seven seals thereof.

Misinterpretations by the translators

2 Peter 3:7 KJVS

But the heavens and the earth, which are now, by the same word are kept in store, <u>reserved unto fire against the day of judgment</u> and perdition of ungodly men.

2 Peter 3:7 NASBS

But by His word the present heavens and earth are being <u>reserved for fire</u>, kept for the day of judgment and destruction of ungodly men.

Loose the scrolls

Loose - to deprive of authority; to disolve; to destroy Something heavenly and divine had to penetrate into humanity (into the scroll) and undo an eternal loss of authority.

Revelation 5:5-6 KJVS

And one of the elders saith unto me, Weep not: behold, the Lion of the tribe of Juda, the Root of David, hath prevailed to open the book, and to loose the seven seals thereof. [6] And I beheld, and, lo, in the midst of the throne and of the four beasts, and in the midst of the elders, stood a Lamb as it had been slain, having seven horns and seven eyes, which are the seven Spirits of God sent forth into all the earth.

24 elders

- John is actually talking to himself here, as the 12 disciples are a part of this.

- He himself is telling himself all will be ok during his time travel.

Isaiah 11:1,10 - Jesus fulfilled prophesies re tribe of David.

Isaiah 11:2 - shows 7 spirits of God

- Isaiah 11:9 the earth will be full of the knowledge of the Lord. God's end game.... Dominion in the earth.
- Isaiah 11:11 God is for the nations.
- Isaiah 11:15 The mission is fulfilled.

Isaiah 11:15 KJVS

And the Lord shall utterly destroy the tongue of the Egyptian sea; and with his mighty wind shall he shake his hand over the river, and shall smite it in the seven streams, and make men go over dryshod.

Satan is the deceiver (tongue). He brought mankind into bondage by lying to Adam and Eve.

7 streams of lies — assignment on the 7 mountains Sea of Egypt — represents bondage/control

Loosing the seals is about being able to take possession of the ends of the earth. God loves His entire creation. He loves the nations. He loves His earth.

7 horns - maximum power

There are 7 streams that have to be shut down - a lie for each mountain. 7 spirits

1 horn for each seal that has to be broken

In this season, we are finally understanding the depth of the evil on the earth. Hidden for centuries.

SEVEN SEALS

Revelation 6:1 KJVS

And I saw when the Lamb opened one of the seals, and I heard, as it were the noise of thunder, one of the four beasts saying, Come and see.

Open means dissolve. Jesus is letting us know what He paid the price for. He wants us to stop the enemy using our kingly/priestly authority. We need to rise up, rise and shine, and be the light of the world.

Every seal is what was accurate in Jesus' day. Horses always represent power and authority.

White horse - light; Lucifer is the principality — the light carrying one. Lucifer is the principality of Government, using lies. The word bow used here is the only reference in the Bible — "toxin" a poison arrow; a needle with poison. Vaccines are the central aspect of the depopulation agenda. The word fiery darts is also the word for needle. The shield of faith is for our rescue.

Johnny Enlow 7/17/23 on Elijah Streams/Rumble

God is removing the mafia from the 7 mountains.

- The financial aspect of the mafia has to be unplugged.
- XRP victory is a big deal. There will be a tsunami ripple affect that comes from this.
- The pulpits of America are one of the worst distorters of God's true narrative right now. They've been the greatest source of disinformation (rapture is imminent).
- Remember, Pharaoh's chariots had to chase God's people so that they could watch Pharaoh's chariots drown. They had to have an appreciation of what they're saved from. The same is true of us today re the One World Government.
- COVID was global. It pointed to a one world government. Some courageous leaders who came against this one world government died.
- The one world government is in the process of being dismantled by God Himself.
- Believers have been misled have not been resisting, not rising, and instead. whining and crying and preparing to evacuate the very planet they were called to shine and reveal the glory days of the Lord.
- We are transitioning to the greatest days on earth. We're in the birth canal at the moment. The kingdom of God will be brighter and brighter.
- God revealed to Johnny (dream) that the earth will not get to its brightest state until we have 30 billion people on the earth. We are currently at 7-8 billion.
- Good eschatology has many correctors to it. The biggest corrector is God's view on earth.

VERSES regarding the future of the earth:

- Revelation 21:24 NASBS

The nations will walk by its light, and the kings of the earth will bring their glory into it. - Genesis 1:1 NASBS (God doesn't created junk)

In the beginning God created the heavens and the earth.

- Genesis 1:10 NASBS

God called the dry land earth, and the gathering of the waters He called seas; and God saw that it was good.

- Genesis 1:28 KJVS (dominion = "radah" - to tread with feet; stewarding that gets upgraded)

And God blessed them, and God said unto them, Be fruitful, and multiply, and replenish the earth, and subdue it: and have dominion over the fish of the sea, and over the fowl of the air, and over every living thing that moveth upon the earth.

- Genesis 6:13 KJVS (destroy used later on doesn't mean to wipe out; to injure; go through a judgment)

And God said unto Noah, The end of all flesh is come before me; for the earth is filled with violence through them; and, behold, I will destroy them with the earth.

- Genesis 9:1-2 KJVS (Gen 1:28 repeat; a start over with Noah with the same guidelines to have stewardship over the earth)

And God blessed Noah and his sons, and said unto them, Be fruitful, and multiply, and replenish the earth. [2] And the fear of you and the dread of you shall be upon every beast of the earth, and upon every fowl of the air, upon all that moveth upon the earth, and upon all the fishes of the sea; into your hand are they delivered.

- Genesis 14:19-20 KJVS (God is possessor of heaven and earth; He gave man stewardship over all the earth)

And he blessed him, and said, Blessed be Abram of the most high God, possessor of heaven and earth: [20] And blessed be the most high God, which hath delivered thine enemies into thy hand. And he gave him tithes of all.

- Exodus 9:29 KJVS (God wants the pharaohs to know the earth is the Lord's; God cares about both souls and the earth itself)

And Moses said unto him, As soon as I am gone out of the city, I will spread abroad my hands unto the Lord ; and the thunder shall cease, neither shall there be any more hail; that thou mayest know how that the earth is the Lord's.

- Numbers 14:20-24 KJVS (God was going to wipe them out because of their rebellion to go into the promised land. They rejected God's offer of a great promised land; they were unwilling to press into this promise. God's stated goal is that the whole earth will be filled with the glory of God. God is adamant that His kids believe this promise and content with Him on that behalf.)

And the Lord said, I have pardoned according to thy word: [21] But as truly as I live, all the earth shall be filled with the glory of the Lord. [22] Because all those men which have seen my glory, and my miracles, which I did in Egypt and in the wilderness, and have tempted me now these ten times, and have not hearkened to my voice; [23] Surely they shall not see the land which I sware unto their fathers, neither shall any of them that provoked me see it: [24] But my servant Caleb, because he had another spirit with him, and hath followed me fully, him will I bring into the land whereinto he went; and his seed shall possess it.

- Numbers 16:12-13,30-32 KJVS (The people/leaders called Egypt a land of milk and honey! The earth opened up its mouth — creation is groaning and opening up and removing evil leaders)

And Moses sent to call Dathan and Abiram, the sons of Eliab: which said, We will not come up: [13] Is it a small thing that thou hast brought us up out of a land that floweth with milk and honey, to kill us in the wilderness, except thou make thyself altogether a prince over us? [30] But if the Lord make a new thing, and the earth open her mouth, and swallow them up, with all that appertain unto them, and they go down quick into the pit; then ye shall understand that these men have provoked the Lord. [31] And it came to pass, as he had made an end of speaking all these words, that the ground clave asunder that was under them: [32] And the earth opened her mouth, and swallowed them up, and their houses, and all the men that appertained unto Korah, and all their goods.

- Romans 8:18-22 NKJV (The creation knows the narrative better than the church/ Israel. The creation is crying out for the children of God to awaken and arise and shine! Creation doesn't get set free until the children of God are set free.)

For I consider that the sufferings of this present time are not worthy to be compared with the glory which shall be revealed in us. [19] For the earnest expectation of the creation eagerly waits for the revealing of the sons of God. [20] For the creation was subjected to futility, not willingly, but because of Him who subjected it in hope; [21] because the creation itself also will be delivered from the bondage of corruption into the glorious liberty of the children of God. [22] For we know that the whole creation groans and labors with birth pangs together until now.

- Psalm 21:8-10 KJVS (God loves the earth; God doesn't turn it over to the anti-Christ or annihilate it. God is searching out His enemies and He will remove them from the earth.)

Thine hand shall find out all thine enemies: thy right hand shall find out those that hate thee. [9] Thou shalt make them as a fiery oven in the time of thine anger: the Lord shall swallow them up in his wrath, and the fire shall devour them. [10] Their fruit shalt thou destroy from the earth, and their seed from among the children of men.

- Revelation 11:18 KJVS

And the nations were angry, and thy wrath is come, and the time of the dead, that they should be judged, and that thou shouldest give reward unto thy servants the prophets, and to the saints, and them that fear thy name, small and great; and shouldest destroy them which destroy the earth.

- Psalm 24:1 KJVS (God values the earth AND those who dwell on it. What God creates, He values.)

The earth is the Lord's, and the fulness thereof; the world, and they that dwell therein. - Psalm 25:12-13 KJVS (David knows that those who please the Lord shall have prosperity/ease and shall inherit the earth. This is an important promise. Saints shall inherit the earth, not heaven.)

What man is he that feareth the Lord ? him shall he teach in the way that he shall choose. [13] His soul shall dwell at ease; and his seed shall inherit the earth.

- Psalm 37:9-11 KJVS (The earth is the reward for those who serve the Lord in a proper way. Inheritance is forever.)

For evildoers shall be cut off: but those that wait upon the Lord, they shall inherit the earth. [10] For yet a little while, and the wicked shall not be : yea, thou shalt diligently consider his place, and it shall not be. [11] But the meek shall inherit the earth; and shall delight themselves in the abundance of peace.

- Psalm 37:22 KJVS. (The earth is the destination place for heaven.)

For such as be blessed of him shall inherit the earth; and they that be cursed of him shall be cut off.

- Psalm 47:2-4,7-9 KJVS (God sees the earth as valuable)

For the Lord most high is terrible; he is a great King over all the earth. [3] He shall subdue the people under us, and the nations under our feet. [4] He shall choose our inheritance for us, the excellency of Jacob whom he loved. Selah. [7] For God is the King of all the earth: sing ye praises with understanding. [8] God reigneth over the heathen: God sitteth upon the throne of his holiness. [9] The princes of the people are gathered together, even the people of the God of Abraham: for the shields of the earth belong unto God: he is greatly exalted.

- Psalm 67:1-2 KJVS

God be merciful unto us, and bless us; and cause his face to shine upon us; Selah. [2] That thy way may be known upon earth, thy saving health among all nations.

- Habakkuk 2:14 KJVS

For the earth shall be filled with the knowledge of the glory of the Lord, as the waters cover the sea.

- Psalm 72:19 KJVS (David's last words/prayers. That the whole earth would be filled with God's glory is a constant theme in the scripture.)

And blessed be his glorious name for ever: and let the whole earth be filled with his glory; Amen, and Amen.

- Psalm 89:11 KJVS (God still has creators rights to the earth. God is very hands-on.) The heavens are thine, the earth also is thine: as for the world and the fulness thereof, thou hast founded them.

- Psalm 115:16 KJVS (Man has stewardship rights to the earth. We are to steward/ labor with God on the same narrative.)

The heaven, even the heavens, are the Lord's : but the earth hath he given to the children of men.

- Psalm 104:5 KJVS

Who laid the foundations of the earth, that it should not be removed for ever.

- 2 Peter 3:9-11 KJVS (The earth is reserved FROM judgment, not FOR judgment.) The Lord is not slack concerning his promise, as some men count slackness; but is longsuffering to us-ward, not willing that any should perish, but that all should come to repentance. [10] But the day of the Lord will come as a thief in the night; in the which the heavens shall pass away with a great noise, and the elements shall melt with fervent heat, the earth also and the works that are therein shall be burned up. [11] Seeing then that all these things shall be dissolved, what manner of persons ought ye to be in all holy conversation and godliness,

- Ecclesiastes 1:4 KJVS (Solomon agrees with David.)

One generation passeth away, and another generation cometh: but the earth abideth for ever.

- Isaiah 6:1-3 KJVS (The throne room is filled with passion with the objective that the whole earth be filled with God's glory!)

In the year that king Uzziah died I saw also the Lord sitting upon a throne, high and lifted up, and his train filled the temple. [2] Above it stood the seraphims: each one had six wings; with twain he covered his face, and with twain he covered his feet, and with twain he did fly. [3] And one cried unto another, and said, Holy, holy, holy, is the Lord of hosts: the whole earth is full of his glory.

- Revelation 5:10 KJVS (This is the narrative we should preach.)

And hast made us unto our God kings and priests: and we shall reign on the earth. - Isaiah 11:9 KJVS

They shall not hurt nor destroy in all my holy mountain: for the earth shall be full of the knowledge of the Lord, as the waters cover the sea.

- Acts 3:20-21 KJVS (See Isaiah and David and Solomon, etc. Jesus can't return yet.) And he shall send Jesus Christ, which before was preached unto you: [21] Whom the heaven must receive until the times of restitution of all things, which God hath spoken by the mouth of all his holy prophets since the world began.

VERSES on new earth and new heaven

- Think renewed earth and renewed heavens.
- The objective is reigning on the earth, not heaven.
- Rev 21 talks about the new Jerusalem.
- This earth is filled with remnants of previous rebellions by satan on earth. They testify about previous rebellions against God.
- There was violence that happened in heaven itself when Lucifer rebelled. Heaven needs to be renewed as well.
- At no time will God ever discard the earth.

- Revelation 21:1-3 KJVS (The new Jerusalem descends to earth. The new Jerusalem is actually bigger than earth. There is a place in the new Jerusalem for earth to fit in, becoming the new garden of Eden. When they come together, everything will change, both will become "new". Becoming a "new creature" is about being renewed.) And I saw a new heaven and a new earth: for the first heaven and the first earth were passed away; and there was no more sea. [2] And I John saw the holy city, new Jerusalem, coming down from God out of heaven, prepared as a bride adorned for her husband. [3] And I heard a great voice out of heaven saying, Behold, the tabernacle of God is with men, and he will dwell with them, and they shall be his people, and God himself shall be with them, and be their God.

- Revelation 21:4-5 KJVS

And God shall wipe away all tears from their eyes; and there shall be no more death, neither sorrow, nor crying, neither shall there be any more pain: for the former things are passed away. [5] And he that sat upon the throne said, Behold, I make all things new. And he said unto me, Write: for these words are true and faithful.

- Revelation 21:23-24 KJVS (The new Jerusalem and the earth were united and one.) And the city had no need of the sun, neither of the moon, to shine in it: for the glory of God did lighten it, and the Lamb is the light thereof. [24] And the nations of them which are saved shall walk in the light of it: and the kings of the earth do bring their glory and honour into it.

Bo Polly 3/31/23. Day after Trump Indictment

https://www.youtube.com/live/cv-ulcMDX70?feature=share

Manny: "They're playing into my perfect plan"

Bo: They crucified Christ on Passover. They also fell into the trap on 15 Nissan. They're touching God's anointed and now they'll reap the wrath of God. This is a fight to their death. They know that when their evil secrets come out, they're dead, and so they're now fighting to the death to keep secrets hidden.

Bo: Isaiah 61 — Jesus was the Jubilee. He was the year of jubilee. He had a 3.5 year ministry until satan killed Him on Passover. We are now stepping into a year of Jubilee, the birth of a new era. This is a moment of time where things change in a 24 hour period — like Red Sea. He said this day on our calendar is May 1... the first week of May. This year of jubilee will also go for 3.5 years as it did during Christ's time. The latter rain will be greater than the former. We are waiting for that 24 hour period where the glory will manifest and destroy all their plans.

Manny: God said there will not be an arrest, nor prison. An indictment is not an arrest.

Rigney: Trump'd up charges won't stand, but those who built these charges will fall and never rise again! Saul tried to destroy David's destiny, but in the end God used Saul's attacks to help David assemble his army of mighty men. Today we have an army of prayer intercessors to come alongside our David Trump. All Saul's attempts to stop David failed. King David became the greatest king in Israel. Donald Trump will succeed as well. Just as Saul fell by his own sword, so will those who are a part of the deep state. The people will rally about Donald Trump just as the people rallied about King David. Jealousy motivated Saul as well as an evil thirst of power—same with the deep state. The deep state will live to regret what they have done. The people will rise up and defend Donald Trump.

Manny: God wants us to pray.

Bo: The prophets in the past were not told the check mate. We are watching the Daniel prophesy — the last part. Dan 2:34. Babylon is the deep state, the ones who work in the shadows. They are going to finally fall! This will be the mortal wound mentioned in Revelation 13:12. They're going to go into hiding after God takes them down. Kent Christmas said there would be a mortal wound in March that would set the stage for April.

Bo: 15 Nissan (Thursday, April 6, 2023) is the day they crucified Jesus, the day they threw Daniel in the Lion's den, the day Belchezzar's kingdom came to an end and was destroyed.

Bo:

The first seal of Revelation opened on Hanukkah (a feast) The second seal of Revelation opened on Pentecost (a feast) God acts on His feast days and we're coming up on another feast (Passover)

April 5-13, 2023 Pharaoh actually destroyed on "May Day"

Rigney: God told her we are not living in the time for Word War III.

Bo: Matthew 24 is talking about birth pains. We are stepping into a New Era that will come when Babylon falls. A new economy, etc. We will hear of wars and rumors of wars, but the end is still to come.

Conception: Rosh Hashana. Sept 25-27, 2022.

Birth: June 25, 2023, three days after summer solstice.

We're stepping into the birth of God's Kingdom here on earth.

Rigney: Birth pains — warfare is intensifying for all of us.

Bo: He said America is the golden cup mentioned in Revelations. We have the heart of first responders when a nation is in trouble. She feels that the people will be guided on how to rally around Donald Trump and his family.

Bo: God is going to restore the covenant with our nation now because we turned our back back to God by reversing Roe vs Wade. 1973 + 50 years = 2023. This is the fulfillment of Leviticus — restoration of land, plenty for 3 years.

50 years for:

Roe vs Wade/Abortion Klaus Schwab and WEF Nixon and the gold standard The petro dollar God will destroy how they built Babylon — with the \$.

Mannie: Change and Chains!

Bo: Prophetic word is out there that the Angel of Death is on the earth right now. He believes the moment of time will be here in April. The Angel of Death passed over Goshen and only went for the evil ones. 400 years ago the Mayflower landed. The Israelites were in bondage for 400 years.

Bo: First comes the prophets and THEN comes the glory. Jesus Christ was the glory. Back in Jesus' time people couldn't get enough of Him - they wanted to touch the glory. This is what is about to happen in 2023.

Rigney: What we've had is a foretaste of the glory to come. We've experienced just a taste (Asbury College), but there is going to be an explosion of God's glory all over the world! We have a big God and He has a big plan! God gave us a taste and He wants us hungry for more. The hungrier we are, the more He is going to pour His glory out! The enemy is doing his last ditch attempt to try and ruffle God's people.

Manny: They are celebrating in heaven right now. People will be leaving in shame. There will be arrests - for the bad guys.

Bo: April-June will be historic. 1260 (3.5 year Daniel cycle) ends in June. Their time window is finished and the US will be rebuild by Donald Trump. He will clean up the massive mess left behind — what God destroyed.

Hank Kunneman 4/16/23 on Youtube

"I saw the next 12 years - Divine Reset!"

Youtube Link: Joe Joe Dawson 4/26/23



Vision in 2/12/2019

2020-2030 is the decade of difference. It will start out harsh but end up in rest. We are in the days of Noah, but Noah's name means rest.

Thoughts on Noah:

- Noah stayed (vs escaped)
- The judgment did not touch Noah or his family
- There were rocky moments in that ark, which represents the church.
- Very unfair things are going on outside our ark/churches.
- In the end of the day, God will lift up His ark/church above the earth while His judgment happened outside of the church.
- The fountain of the deep (our deep state) will be broken up.

Thoughts on Jezebel and Warfare

- Jezebel took the warfare from the spiritual high places and began to find her new stations, the false prophets of Baal, and began to advertise her false messages.
- God raised up a prophet to counter what was being spoken on the fake news, The Jezebel Times.
- A Divine Reset is coming. A Divine Reversal. An earth reset is coming.